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Cpeciz/fze ladergl/e

fhild's Nam/: Marlo Wizel and Kai'en W'lzel
DDB: 08Q0/02 09/06/05
x te of Rmporic (16/42712
FSFN: 2012-130403'
Rderréd by: DCF CPI Teresu Hemandez

Reasop e r R/f= l:

On œ /12/12 Dœ  Gpl'7wresa l'leme dec = nh*  CFT 1. 
e rthls œ se. Acœ fdlng io

tlY allege cns IFSFO  2012-130103), 'Amund tw/ orth-  G .M  a ,go œ #o was

slape  and v ne  W  hWe er? hh untK and NIs grundfather.mw fatherlthê one
thatslappe  hlmamx e erslappe  hlm fntlm faœ . Mae  he  1 ed mulk on hhfaœ
hom being slappGtn e- e e s- l Karen on lv be m when she mi4behRv- ;
ho-  mer lefeafe nokl-  kjudeso hei. ln Octnbe, ** t-' 1- h<-  Mario in le Kke.
He dMthis bem use Me* tooke an m  ofa plasfc M and het- e  Rlnto the lake.

ne uncle th-  him inte ew lakeio gete  eye.m do wa e* g h=ose Sere -
algae k'lhe Iaks.r fe<epmotherhas ealledlhe chpdm n 'e ldG .>An adde nal mport

alljjes *OD 06*52012, thee erœlled Ma/c cn the œll phone and sa:zorne demonic
splrll would Kml and kill fhem e ay (e6/5QQ12) ortemormw (D6m6QC12)J

Acr-ordlng to the LPI, th@ ehpdren wafe nôtobseled with any lnjure  indke e d ablxe.
ne famlly ls gdng fhrceh ctW y iest-.ne CPl nle*1 thechildren s?e *pee  d
fhe father bemuse he hitse m. Ksren se  thatfhe G pme er =x s at- m. Madu
smld h1e O rhR him in te leœ ihreellme and he suse e  a e  O rkto hls 1a* about
a monlh ag/. Tlw chlldmn > id lhatthe * er spanl fheme  hîs hand erwhateverhe
c n grah acd hltsth.  inthe fax . n e e totd O ren thalthe ep>  aY goicg tc ukir
tlwm alI tom .orrow n e cPl - ted Kafen ww lhy*pdO ll'rhe CPI has not- n able to'
intervle thefather- xe he's *us/ èoing his x îdencval Bal's't Hosp'ltal.nis case
was s-  with cFrr cllni= l areœ ra san K. Dand- , phD. ,

On K /12 CPl conhe  CPT wlth mo> Ie tmafon. CPl -  thefdmiN- pttcfamily
eoud on August 24.* e fatherqled a meon be= tlse hew nted = tody ofthe chi wldren .
R e chlldren spend Dne weekwt lhe fzther gcd ancther- kwllh the mcther.n ee gr

denled lhe àlegdlcns acdtdi le CPl lathe d- nx h/le rllkm  He indkate  1,
readsthebible tole chlldren m d explains to them lhe rcnflfu - > n Gcd andthe devg.
The Stepme erdenied eue g fille dllktren. n e CPI hms conœms bm use Ma*
sla pswith a knlb nnder hl bed m he Is afraid ofthe fe er. Th% Osewgs > e>  e

HtFs+ 8

é.,.r (?
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CPT Cll5I= 1 De œ r :u=  K. Dando , PhD. n e l ildren ONLY-  sclwdue  fora

speœ te  lntee  * Cr  Sote  * ee on 62/12.

X FNO IX rlOrR/poreI

n is famf# has had pdof hletel with the D/p/e e?!t cf/hildren and Fanéiu .-flwre is
a repcrtdated on 04/08/11 (FEFY  2ô11-0?W 91)- A/coMlng to lhe zllœ atfons, lhe
me e Is Ic coert now requatlng an iqlundicn againstth/fath*r. The domeec
vlclenœ took plaœ  cn 0:/17/09 * en te paxng eepxY ed. 'rhe father h4s hMn
o lklq: tM  mcther. A11ere o s m ld epsychdogl=l and - >l ptzse t- da the
mcther. Thts *se wax clœ ed wfth no sndlngg. n ere 1 a M pcd daled on 08QF11
(FSFN# 203 1-1S0766).A=o<fng * tlw elle a 'kolw, thefalherha: been bee ng the
moeer from 20c3-2G09.*->  e e/has be n tr- eninv tp MIl the mother. TheY are
ae  concerns mat the fafher > hitffng œ rio wilh M beH. n îs ta e was tlgsed wRh no

Y dings.

Spedqlted Iqfprvl- wif.h Marlo W-Ial (çhild);

*

M/PM Lèpez, Czse Coordinalor, ronduded a speciqlized in-  with the iild.
Mario. el the CPT South cf;œ on 06/08/12. ne putpose cf this'lderview was to lrther
aee- lhe physlo l abuse snd mental injury *llmgatcms, family dynamiœ, and risk ln
the höme. Mario h a mm ar-old Hispdnic malewhcww  bmughtto elis appefnMent by
DCF CPI Te= a Heman>-m Marlowas e o em mpanledY  thie gppoin- nt hy his
e> t Kareq. Marye reporled mat he resides wo N1 mdher, Ms. Kav  Glzet end bîs
!wo sibsnsp lKaren Ws b e. an4 Jcéhua. 9 moe s old). Mado repode,d lhat he znu hls
flster attgnd W inston Park Elementary Schocl. Maio feported *at he ls golng Ie  iNe
4* gmde. Mario elklneq thmt hls s> r ïs going intc the 4* gœde. Mado repo- d m<
hIs mcther mnd hl faleraa no Iongertoge en Marfo œported thaéh'p father N ldes

with hls gioiend. Geomlna, snd hIs baby sisler (S menms old). Marlo did ncf know lhe
name cfhis buby so r. Mafio fegofted that his rnomer R rlc bul d1d nd kn- whers

she works- Maio xpoe. 

d thai his faiher is m dodor and hls fether'e gle lend ls

unemployed al ihjs 'tlme.

Mario reported lhat no one ln hia mothe? orfathefs home use.s illegal dmgs. driqh
alcokttl exc- e ely or hRs a Y m inal record. W hen asked if he ever wibwq- d dcme 'lc
violenx  b- -- n his parg* , Maho éaid; ''Yos, m: dad. He h?s hltmy mom. He
poine  my mom wifh u gun. S:.?T 5ke lhul.* W hen Ilked lfo one told hîm wh< M $ay
at CPT, Mmrio replie , Vesferday, my dad told me cot lo 130, but l'm nct #/ng.* When
x-''''-d if he ever w'rlrw--  any ma*  on hîs momv Malio replied, *Yea- l saw
pumle/jfeen bnllses, ted hand prlnts on her body mnd bumps on her head, txlWhen
aued # h3s me er êver Ixzed th. pollee Ma#o teqlled, *1 l'mk onre.* When sskedJ
* at R uld O uee the Nghtînp between hIs paœnl In the ras't Marlowa  not stTe.

. 
' .

When askmd llcw hIz fmther dlzcipline: hlm, Mario.= id, 5He hh  me and puts me In :m4
nttta When a ked No: hI: fe er hih him. Marlc Sald. w fth his hand.- When asked
whem h1s fatkler hiy him cà h'ls boo . Mgrio =ld, *Evee ere.* Whan aske  if h1s

Exklbî-t- -@) f oé é
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father hil hiM on the hace. Mado repped, W eslW hen asked ifhie father hb hlm e  .
belt. Mae  f*pëed, Ves. but nct anymcrsl M en ask/d if he gs afTaK of hlse er,
Marle repoded ths1 ie wa and cid, Yeœuse he is m-n Rnd bad. He he uE,* m en
msked how hls famer dîsdpynes hls'slster, Mvlo was notsurs.

hMlen asksd ifaoy ofhis relao  heve ever mi'op.Frl!z''i him: MarloMeed. Monœ  nly
tlncle*-  me 1 lhe r&*r.* When sske why, Mario rego .r*d *W  (pRternar .
ndpare l have tlx-e.- ro-  (pKe c) on the bmck house.n e -  arm vea oId andgra

the eyes fell cT- l didn'l dq t 1* got rnqd at me 2nd th-  Xe 1n 111e rherl W hen alked
if his grandparents e* r hit hlm, Marlo said, *My gmgdpa, with : whlp/ W hen aaked to
dv n'be fhe whs, m rio eqkined ihitlhe Yh'Tp- his jmndfe erhlt him with % actually
a belt W ilen azke  wllerm hls gmndfather h.it him, Mano reported cn hb butigcks. When
a ked.#he Is qfmld of his grandfafhmq Mm?io u ld, MAp nf my ded's rel- , öesfdes my
tnusin.' Wheq aqke  why, Malio ëpor*d thatthby ara mean to hlm. When msked hcw
hi$ fe Br's gilfriend dis@ :neE him and his sMer, Maho sard. ''She screao  at me b2d
wrrds.pw hen axkvd #ifle falker's girlMend h; the kida, Mario replie . *No.* W hen
asked whaù klnde ofwùrus his falhmr's girlfrlend o lls the kids, Marloc œplkd, % on cfa
bltoh and mcthgrhzçkorln en o ked ifhis falher has everthreatened io Mll hlm, e rfo
sald, N es. he telle me thatsplrfts ere golng to kfp us.> * en axke  why he thinks hIs
fathersaye th1s o him, Marlo m id, 'To sO re us.v

M en N ked ifhe sleepe wim a knife under hh hM . Mario saîdt W es. I ge@ ite m the
O hen: 1 put It underlhe bed bcO tlse l get sr.xr- lW hen asu d if ile fs allowed to play
e h k*ve ..M:r* eaid, '*Nc.'W hen a:ked what he fa efraîd nî. Mae  repcrted he ls
afmid of thelhhgs hie father >ys to him sbcut the sprits. '

S Bchlk' pd Iqkrview wlth Kven W-lzel (eNiId):P , . . 
.

Melysia Logezx Case Coordlnatorf conduded a speciallzed lnterview Q h tho chik,
Karen, at the CPT fotllh cffiœ  oa 06/08/42. X te purpose cf th14 Intefview was ln ftle er
aseem me phyxeal abuse and Mental injuv allegmduns, family uynamlta nnd risk h:
fha llome. Ka-n is : e-year-oM Ho gnïcfemale *ho was broughttq fhls appoîntmeG
by DCF rPI Ter--  Ha andez- Karen v-  a3o a- mpznled to this appclne ent by
her bcther, Mario. Karen Ysldes with her me ër, O ren W 'mel, and her>  brdheo
tMario O zel, 9, afld Joehua Jimenez, 9 months dd)- Karen Mpoded tNat herfe er and'
her momer are nc lrngertogether and her llherlives in anothlr localicn with hke
paracpur. Karen reportpd, wI'm with my mpm forseven dap and then I'm with my uad
for seven dap.* When asked who Ilves M herfaihet's hom#v Karen Yported herfether,
kr. Mario Jimenezy hp/fatlwf': giO iend, Beerglne, and beby slster (9 rnonths ord).
K9?*n did nd' klow the nœme ef her baby slter. W lwn asked il her purenls aro
employed, Kaien reperted that her ltheris a dodor and her mcther*helps people.'
When asked ifhef famer's gie end works,'Kaxn said. MN ao because she has a ld of
s'lte lo do ln ihe hotzs za # Kmren was noi sure what achcol she attends but stated that

tl deshe.ls golns Inlo the 1 gra .

E xksgs-p B :.5 oç ()

Case 1:15-cv-20821-UU   Document 13-1   Entered on FLSD Docket 03/30/2015   Page 9 of 70



P .UU/l5n t?$1%
.
<1 I 1111% W/ t 1 W#*- *# I Z QU.a> JUDZJU I 3UU

Jul 16 12 01 :12a odaîys ferrer '

Jtl,- 22. 21 l 2 4 ,-44?2

301560 p.7

jc. 1585 2. 5

Ch'd Na-  Mado W#
FZFNZ 2:11-1* 3*

Fag/4ofd

R en Is> d Ifshe has everwRnessed her mcm and dld ho ng
Y IY toge er, Ka n ltate , *W  dRd did. He leA m? mom re
to :er a=). He d1d it < ..> When aske if she saw hef ller
said, Wes, h: hit her realy llard e  hh hsnd. Thai vas fhe onlyfme
a*o pllt a gun riA  here-- Karen poTnM  to herforehead to polnt to fhe place the fae r
elœed the gm at he? mcther-W hen asked lfshe witessed the gurl Incldent Karen
replied' MNo, my bmlhef sees (sG ) it'Wheq asked lf she ts aO M af herM her, Kmren
reporle . Wea.* Wbpn as*  whyske b a% i: ofherfather. Kafen fepofed, Y ne day
he V>!R llking on the phone ahd he- s sayinglhatthe devil -  ç/cing io kill everyone.
Thox  bad angel wlll cote k#L us.- lo en asked why her famer sajd fhese fhlnga tc
h%  KaYn reporled, -1 don't'kn- -e When z/ked if she is zfrmkd of Iwr mome Kaxn
denie  this- ' '

e,lch * er when m ey

reE! rlght here (polntlng
hit h2r mdhef, n fen

l saw 'lhet He

* en *  how here er dldpër-q tlse l Karln R ldj *He hkes all mzrtoye. He geN
us Ia yœ ble. He hle my be er.e M en mske  bcw her Gther he her brether, Karen
feplied, qHe *row him on the 5%  nnd pushed him. One day he pughed hl+ and hurt
h'lm righi hefe.. Kamn poh*q to the bask ofher head. Q fmn repoftedthqt herfêier
hik Iwrbe erwth zn cpen hand. When aaked if :he everwRn- e  her falher
llap#nç herbromer on tim faa, Kmren saldv *No, you're going to haveto mk my
be er abeutlatl % en a ked il here er h> her. Kamn mplle , *He punkse  me
hari/Whm  aked i:-  h*rfalherpuni:hes her, Kaœn replled, *He puy me in my
Itom. HeptA  us ino room > '>  oron mkp#-<,*'W h<  asked h-  herfather's
gle end dim lpnne,s herand.

ser bre r. Karan reP.eCS. eshe sao  bad words te us. One
day she ean d us sbapM. she caled,me m b'Hr,ll and a piece of = pJ Karen denled G t
herfathef's WfMdend has mver Nlt her or her bre er. When asked how her mother
discipline.s Her, Karen rmpse ,d .1 don't do stte wreng. She don': dls/lpllne me.* W hen
asked how Ner mom- 'dmciprlnes her bre er, Karen reported :1* her molher dog.s àot
disclpllte heror her btomer. ' .

Q Ifany of heralafîve.s euw hR her cr herbromvr, lçmmn s'tatsd, b'Yss, mywhen ask
srqndpa. Mygmrlupa arab- d me right her: hard and made é -  mark., * en gsked ;

. hèqgmt- , 
er panked her, Karen said. tYes, to my brtimer snd m*7 > en asked

what le gmc- er hit nerand nerbrotlTerwc , Karen raplied. .A belt'W hen asked
wh qergmndhthorhlt Norand her bre er, Ksren x ld. kButiand I 

.. > en asked if 'ere eg

she ls dYld of her grand&ther, Kaien nodded her h- d yee.and sald, *H% me *%
hard->W hen aiked 'If ehè ev/r s-  mnyone lhrow her brether (rIM a Iake, n ren 'eplled,
kMy li? (unol.e) threw my bromer in the Iake. n ev wefv V he.a and crosodiles and he
threwh-lrc InJ When esked why her tip (uncle) threw her bre ef *m lhe Iake, Karen said.
*He tlvew hlm very Irng nwn  * the rlver.. w hen aske  why, Karen saidt *He thought
my bmther tx k tile eyes from the goat ol btlt he dkn't lt wae the alr ihatlookthem

' '

away--Whec mske  if her brother has a kqife under hlà > d, Kïvn Yplled, MNOI I've
never-- n that,

Rlsk Factom l

Ex.k:/7-.r F) 4oç$
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I 9 :% K# M %%Z# I lIIl%F

Jtll 16 12 01:13a

Juft. 2.2.' 2û 1 1

* ; l 1 Q? ' * * ' 1 L

odaly: ferrer '

ô:ô4F:

Uk.u> aoaKlulaDu I'.UU;
301560 p.8

q1, 1585 F. 6

Chlld Name: Made Wkxl
FSFN: 2012-1301%

. PNe : o?:

Based on the specialked intepilws ofboth chfldren and the Infor atfon pmvided lo

CPT by the' DCF CP1, the identissd risk furtors are:

*

*

M

Bdh kîds repoded that the father made threstenin:

apirits crmin: tr kill them.
Murlo repoded th+ his father hits Nim a1I over his body witi hfs.opeq Nands and

has tarjeted .his face in thu past.
Both chlldren reported that they are afraid of thelrfamer.
Marto reporte  that hia uncle lhrew him in the lake as m means of ptlnfshment for
allsgedly breqtng something on his grandparec/' pcfch.

Botll children reported wïtnesslnù domatfd vfoleic: between their birlogieal
parenta in tins past
80th children rapoded that their fathe/s girlfriend cur!rwq af them and calts them

4 
'' 

- b

foul names. .
Mafio repcfted that he sleeps wl> a knlfe under his bed because of the
ldntements his faiher makes ab6ut thq spitlts eoming to kill hlm.

comments to them aboklt

Family str/nglhs:

Based cn the specialized inlervkws of both children and the Information provfded to

CPT by the DCF GPI, the idsntified family strengths are:

e The father is emplcyed.
. The mother is employed.
+ The ehildren seem tc have L healthy bond with onq ancthec

Conofueione and Rerommendafionyi

Mario reported lhal he sleeps with a krgife under hls bed dUe to the threatening
comments hls father makes about splnia colning.to kill the kids. Mario feported that hl
father hits'hîm aII cver h1s body with an epen hand arld has fargeted hfsïace in the jast
gs a %fm cf punlshment Mnrlc reported that 'he i: afrald d his fdlier heo use he hlla
him and doe: not treat him qlœ ly. Maric also reporte  that his palernal uncle :id ihrow

him in the lake as panishmGnt because.he thtxjh! he broke a glqstlc ncw on hkq
grandgmrent's pcrch. Mqrio alsc repcrted thqt hls grandlather hrts Ilim wlth g bell when
he dres something m ong. Marie stated that h, does nof feel safê when he ls ln h:
f ther's rare. ' 'a

Kzren reported timt sh'e is Afrxld of h:t faihir because he tolls h1f ihqt dark. annels ate
goïqg to kill her uod her brother. Karen repcrted thqt her father hlts her brotherànd thzl
the fathe/a girlfriend curses at lhe children when thby dc eemellllqg wrcng. Karen
repcrted wiM- sing dcmestlc viclence be- een her parenla in ths past. Karen explagned

lhat her fater hil her motllef Ieavkg E red mafk Qn her. O ren repcrted that her
grandfather ako hRs heqwit.h the belt snd sha ioc  not feel aafe when she is around

him . '

'

fxklbî-t- B :5 ol ()
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NA lRtîl IIBIW k$l'I I W *:f Id tlU.I1> w'lkhozakl I JDU
Jul 16 12 01:13@ edaly: ferrer . '

. , , 
. 
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J: ,. 22. 2112 (:44?k

r .UtJJ

: 60 1660 p.9

.c. 9585 -7

Cu d Na> :Ma W e f
FSFN:IOIZQ= X

Pgga 6 * 6

CPT rexmmendz that DCF should r#erMe children for intensiva ilwrap*tdc
interkenticn to proœ R lekr e use h'Istories by theirfatber. indutl3ng the wkn- inn 4
domee c vlolence. Due to tlw childre 's exprm'med fear of fheïrltther, CFT
reOmmdndl (I)JC vlbllon = r only under closely stlpewïsed condfonf and d the
dlscmtlon d le chlldren's A etlng memplst CPT hldhg? te-nmmends 1af Mefather bg '
coulôrdered to undeœo a fulj psychologe l fvaluaticc k) assese his peoonality
fundicning and treatmenf n/e s. '

Prepared W ! ' '
lysœ  ez, Case Gcceinator

x e: J & 2 z Q-

( ol toz
xk 1 -l- B
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IN'I'IIE CIRCUITCOURTOFTI!E 11Wf

JUDICIAL CIRCUIT COURT 1h1 AND
FOR MIAMI.DADB COUNW , FLORD A

FG LY DW ISION

CASENO.; 2011.21207 FC04

*:/U0 ALBBRTO SMENEZ,

Petitioner,

r d

KAREN WV BL,

Respondent.
/

ORDER GRANTD G EG RGENW .M, OTION
T0 SUSPEND PETITIONER'S TI<  SAIAW NG

'II-ZS CAUSE came tc be heard on July 20, 4012 on the Remondent>s Emerg#ncy

Motion to Suspend Father's Time Sharing, and the Court having conductad a telephonic hearing

1v1t11 thc Petiticner, Mario Alberto Jimenez, and Respondent's attorney, Amz Morzlem an# the

Court having heard 9om the Petitioner and tlle Rem ondent's attorney, having reviewed tlz

pleadings and being othervzise fully advis, in the pmmises, it is

ORDBRND AND ADJUDGED a: fcllows;

T1V Emerg6ncy Motion to Suspend the Petitioner, Matio Alberto Jimtnez's tiae

sharing w1t1: the cltil&en is Granted.

2. 'l'itls Couzt has reviewed a Jtm: 12, 2012 Cl&il(! Prctectiôn Tôam repcrt attached to

the Mcdon, and 13M conzidered the recommendations confmined therein.

n e Petitioner Mario Alberto Jimenez's time sharing with the minor citildren,

Mario Jimenez Wizxl and Karen Jlmenez Wlzzl 1: <ucponded until farther coM  order.

The Petitioner, M ario Albsrto ilmeneq shall havc supervised tlltrapeudc

visitaâon witil the children at the discreticn cf cach child's tzeating thetzpist.

C &h7t'b'ï* C $#>
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5. Thk matter shall be set on an expeedited basis before the Couzt.

DONE Ah;D ORDEM D in N'flami-Dadt Cotmty, Florida on July 20, 2012.

Y s. t,
CIRCUI JUDO

co: Mario Albtrto Jinwnez
Ana Morales, Esq.

Gs k', ïJ-S- C- a,&
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A person who knowingty or willfully makes public Qr discloges tc an? unauthorlzel persrlln any consdentlal

information corltalned ln the central dbuse botline Js subject to the penalty provisiöns cf G. 29,205.

INTAKE REPORT

fntake Name 

lntake Number County
W izel, Karen 20 12- l 30 103-0 t h'liami-Dade
Date and Time lntake Received program Tkpe lnvestigative Suy-rype Provider Nalme

06/04/2012 5:10 PM Child Intake - Inîtial ln-l-lomë Sl.h
worker safety Concerns Prior lnvolvement Lilw Enfokement Notified
Yes No $3 %es Q No Yes bso

Response Time Name - Wocker Name - Supervitor
2z) Houcs SAUNDERS, LINDA COMPTON, CHRIS

1. Famil lnformation
Name - Famify 

Telephone Nurnber- Home

Wizel, Karen t (786)339-0723
Address - Stzeet Unit oesignator City State , Zip Code

I 3303519591934 sE 17t St Homestead FL ,
Prima Lan ua e: lcte reter Needed: Yes No

Dfrectfons tta HousaChildren's Iocatictv mother's address/ ltlome address l28 17 SW 252 st, Homrstead. F1, 33032.

A. Padici ants

.-

thme ID Number Role Gender DOB

W izelg Karen 

CK-PC Female 10/25/1984

Est. A e Ettlnicl ace 

-

27 Hiuplnic/t-atino I White J
N- am-e îD Number Roje Gender OOB

W' I Mario Simon j V ' Male 08/20/20û2

Jimene.z tze ' j
gst. A e Ethnici ace
: His anlca tino white

' 
- 1() Number Role Gender DOB

Nampo fnecez wizel, Karen Nicole CM Female 09/06/2005

est. A e Ethnic' ace .
8 Hispanic/tntino T White

Name --. . 

1 'D Number Roie Gender l (:!cB

. 
- y 

ygupc uajs y yggj j x g

J imonozv V1 IiC Al b e dOEst. A e Ethnici ) ace '

(2. HispanicAatfno I White

Ap = Aileged Pemelrator Pc = parent/careqiver JS = Affeged Juvenlle sexual Offender
cH = chifd fn Fçorre IN = lntakm Name IC = tdentified Child
HM = Househotd Member SO = Significant Other Rt1 = Referral Name l SC Referrak Name

NM = Ncn-l-lousehold Memker V x Vlutrn

B, Address 3nt1 Phone lnforrrlatronName $ Type l Address l Teseghone Number

wizet. Karen k Primar/ k 1:2.4 SQ 1 7t St Hofneutead, F'L (786)339..0723l
Residence 330351959

Jimenez wizel, Mario simon primary1 
nesicj-.st--a- . -,-yj kJjrnanez Wizv Karen Nicode Primafy t 19:34 SE 17t St ome ead. FL t (786)339-0723
i Resld% ce )-' 330151969nez, Marto Aibed-o- Primacy - 1 12g01 Sb%l 66th Terrace DR Miami. Ft . (205)786-9988

Jlme R
-
çldence ) 331 811 31 6 -  ...-- -- i

- ,-.- -.j-

fxL; l;/ D
l :/y
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A person wha knowinqiy cr wiilfull: makes public cr discfcses tc any unaotlnorized person an? confldenttal

informatlon contalned in the central abuse hctfine îs subjed to the pecalty provlslons Of s. 39.205.

c. Rejatîcnshi s
Su-

b/<t . ..- .-.z-..--.- - ., ..-#3-:y.1.!.qf2?.(jp,... . . .-. --- Sublect

Alzel, Xaren Mctlher Jimenee A'zel, Mario Simoc
Wizal, Karen - t Mothef Jimenez Wizel.' Karen Niccte

-

ltmerkez.. Klartc Atbq4c t Fatbqr xlirçlelAez tMz.el, Martc 'Gimtm
(- Jimenez, Mario Abedo Father vlimenez Wzet. Kaœn Niccle

D. Alle ed Maitfeatment
- Alle ed Vidim 

Maltreatment Code

Jimene.z wizel. Mariô k Phvsical lnjufy

Simon

E, Lecation cf lncident

Address - street 

A t. Ci ' State Zi Ccde

To)ê honê Numb/r -. Home T/1/ höng Number - Wori Tele hone Number - C&ll

- -- . - . - - . I .. . . . .... 

.... .

ll. Narratives
A. Allegation NarcativeAround two or three weeks ugo, Nlario was slapped and spanked b)' his falher, his uncle and his grandtkther.

The fatiler is the one tha: slapped him. 'I'he tkther slapped him in the face. Mario had a red mark on hls fkce

ti'om being slapped. 'l-he grandfather spznks Karen on her bottom when she misbehaves however there are no

known injurirs to her.
(n ()c((3ber. the uncld tossed Mario in the lake, He did this because Vario took off an eye ot-a plastic cow and he

tossed it inlo Lhe lake. The uncle threw him into the Iake tc get the eye. N'lario wa.s crying because ther: was

algae in the lake. The stepmother ha.s called the chi Idren N'Ialditos.

B. Nafratfve for Worker SafeN Cancerns

(11. Aqency Response
A. Probatlonaq Wor--e-f-

k Recommendation 7=  '
Dec lo . -..------is n Date Tlme Dec/sion Mada l Reasgf)

Pendàng z-.

îxptalrt = e  -  

' ' ' *

B Workar/supefvlsor Oecision
Decision Date/-l-ime Decislon Made ( Reason

Ex k-, b*,-.# 1) a ,/ 5
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scthre ( 3) as well. Thi! is ba.sed on the two priors and. the allegationg ûf physical icjtlfy.

rhls family has rwo prior report tbr famil) violence artd physical inj ttr.y bot.h dlusdd no inz. icators. The
interactiort between the children and the mother was obsenaed to appropriate and loving. Thq ohildren were
happy to be tlis week with their mother with the exclusion of the infant, whom the father in this case is not the
biolcp'cal father of the infanq Josàua. His fatiler i,s in Nicazagua and tta.s nc involvement with tàe càild nor

mother as stated by the mothcr to CPI.

Ogdatrd for closure 7/l 8/201 2
CPI provided a daycara/summer camp referral tbr the chiidren while tbey are at the mother's home so that she

can gc to work her part time.
(7. Criminaf History Summary and lmplications for Child Safety

'IYe mother, Karen Wizel has no criminal reccrd.n e father, Nfaric Alàerto Jimenez àa.s on hit i.n 9/l 1/1999 fbr curfew violatioc-clcsed WFI ADJ/CTS

E Pri(v Repofts and Sefviœ Records lmplioticns for Child Safety

n is family has rwo priors with the department. bc+ csosed no imdicators.
26 1 1 -073791 for fqmily violence arkd physical injury-zt/p Maric Alberto Jimenez.
2û1 1-190766 for family violence and physical injttrpA./p Mario Albeno Jimenez.

V. Overêll Safety Asseu mentSDM completed, se: li1: cabinet, Tbe overall asgessment is moderate based on the risk is (3) and the abuse score

(3) a.s well. n is is based on the two priors and the allegations of physical izjtlo'.

The father s'till has to be interviewed as al1 pm icipants which were mentiôntd in the atlegation narative.

T'he chîldren were seen alld nö bruises, welts, nor scratches notecl on either child. The childzen Karen and Mario
did disclose that tlley were scared of their fèther and of what he will do if CP( spea.lts to him. n ey appeared

genuinely scared of the father and what he will do to them.

Nore! Each chiid was interviewed suparatuly tn the school om ce. n ey disclosed that they have both in diferent
occasions been hit, rnainiy Mario by the father and disclosed that be also got titrown in the lake behind his
vandparent's honte because he threw a plastic cow (appears to be a flgurinel intc tile lake wherq his tmule lvan
came, pioked him up and threw him in the lake to get the sgktrine, It was disclosed that once his father was told he
slapped M ario in the rade : few timas. 80th children also disclosed that the stepmother curses at them and speaks

bad as te thuir mother a.s well.
In speaking to the mother Nhe bas disclosed her abusive relationship which she endured while living with the fatàer
in Nicarttgua- She requested to th: Embassy to come to the US and came wiyh the zhildren fleeing from the father's

thzeals.
She stated rha! her infant's t-ather ss'ho is in Nicaragua leti the Counlzy and went back ttn his homeland because ef
(he threats this prestf!t father made and he was knmamre to stand his potlcd. 'fhis father is no lenger in the lives of
the morlwr nor infant child who was borrt on 8/24/201 1. 'I-his datz is signitscant to her because while in tbe bospital
recuperating from giving binh tc her sol: Jcsbua. the father of Karen and M ario motioned the cotlrt and took her
children fz'ofrl Ler. He withdrew them from theiz school and placed them in a school ctoser to his home makinz it a

hardsllip for her to take +em to schooî and pick them up wben it is her w'eek to havr the 'zhildren.

t.-.PS contacted !he father by phone and explatced that he has tobe inêealewed ds a report z,unn ro rlne tlepanmenl,
3Ir was basistant and stated tha: CPf shoutd sptak to rhe previouu CPi as CPI might no! know all the faut. CPI

HA perstn who knowfftçly of wfilfulë/ makes putyhc of diqctoses tc aA9 uqauthpnzed pers/n any confidentkai ânfonmation rmntalnqd tn the centrad abuse

hotline i: seled ts the penakty rlrllvlsior!: of s. 39 205 *

pnveltkgativ'o Sumrnar/ 

Page 3 QI C)

Exkr tJ,4- 1) 54q
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ex/tained that slle kas read tàe priors Imd cotes as weli amd that sile will speak to the grior Cl'l btlt that he still
needs to be interviewei. He stated l1e would call CPl ar he is ioing an intership as a doctor aad i,l not available
withcu! spesklng tirst to his supericrs. CPl exptained that this is understandable but that an ilterview is needed and

that over çhe phone OPI can not givc him the ailegations. CPf mentiened that his tkmity (wife md brother) need to
be icerviewed d,s well, lle stated tilat dle children aaend Dr.Alicia Vidal-psycàologilt and that CPI can call her as

wetl to get the facts as to what his ax-wife is trying to do.

CPl agaën brought tilr conversation tc focus nn the inten-iew that needs to be done. He suted he would call CPI

and adivse.

tn spealdng to the mother during her interview aad reading the grsors Project SOS was assistùkg the mother and
children and they were dlso receiving counseling through M iamt Behaviomi-l-lomestead.

cas e %%' 1 l l be s t affed w 1 th 0 ur K 1 ds tb r s'' erv 1 ceb- .

Up tated for closure 7/ 1 8/20 l 2

n e allegations were inves-tigated and tlndinps
f'amily. n ey stated that they are hi( and don'r want to go to be with them, however no bruises, welts nor scratches
nmed t)n eithet child. CPl inteaiewed the mother azd received dccqments of D/V wbile they were living in
Nicm gua witich CPI read throughly. A second repod came ro surface where the fatàer àad been texting the
children saying that ''God and tbe Devail aze in a contact battlu and that the dark angels would come to kill tbem
tonight nor tomorrcw'', n is messagehux't was sent to the children by the fatier while they were xaying the week at
fheir Tnotber's home. Note: the messgaes kepl on coming in euryaight a $ew minules to 9:00pm rime the rhilcl.ren
go to sleep. CPl interviewed the father as to +is and he did not deny sending the message but stated he just wanted
to leach rl:e children gf good and bad and was quoting bible scriptures. fr is evident tbat theru is a custody battle

between both parenl. n e mother has srated to have come to this countr.y with the assistance of the US Embassy
(whicà she provided proofl so means to get away from the abusive relationship she endtzred while living with the
fathzr. n ey were dfvcrced when she cnme here. The fatber sort tlze mother out, found where the cïldren were
livjng amd motioned fami ly court tc give ilim an orler wbich he tàen took the children otlt of the school they were
attendinp closeby to the mother's borne and placed them in a school close to ltis home. This last making a hardship

for the mother who lives on menial (neans, has a part tirne job and trying to mnka tmds meet. The children up to
now have stated their wish to live with thcir mother and attend tlle schcol they used to attend (Gateway K-8) where
they were also receiping counseling through Homustuadh Bebavioral. n ey are presently receiving cotm sefing with

DnAlicia Vidal- psychologist sort out by the fathar. 80th homes have beec visited arld found to be apgptopriate for
the càlldren. They have more toys m:d ctotàes at the mother's home than at the father's homa (his was visibie to
CP:. A refarral to Dr. D'-romasso was sent for the father to andergo a psychologicaf evalution as recomlnended by
CPT aher CPT intejwiewed both children, DCF Lega.l is also awaiting such evaluation to estabtish how to proceed

on 1is czse as no physical abuse is noted. CPI will submit rhis case for closttre today however will reques: to leave
t17e sheil open as we are pending the Flex Funds fcr Dr.D'Tomasso to do the evaluation orl th6 faràer. As for fhe
children they continue to go one week wi+ dw tkther and one week with the mother.
Notz: Our Kids, Legal, and Supervior as well as CPI are waiting the evaluztioc to see how to proceed.

svere that rhe chiidren did say tobe scared of their father and his

V1. Summal/findings lmpdications
-l%e allezations were investigated and t'mdings were that the chiidren did say to be scm-ed cf their father afld his
famijy. They staled that thcy are hit and don't wan: to go to be with them, àowever no bruises, welts nor scratches
noted on either child. CPl interviewex'l the mother acd recekved documents of DJV while they were living in
yicarqua wkich CPI fcad throughly. A sucont report came ro surtke where the father bad been texting tbe
children saying tbat ''God and the Deveil aze àn a conîacl bartle and that the dark angels would come to kill them
Lonigbt nor tomorrow'', This rnessage/tex't was sen! to the children by the father vvhite they were staying the week at
their mother's home. Note: the messqaes kept on coming èn everyniiht a few minutes to 9:00pm time the clnildren

'A pqrson wlno kn:wtngly n: wlltfuilM rrl4iles publlc c)r o?scloses tn any Jnatzlbortzed pefson anl? Goqficentiar Snformatton conlalned fn trke centrit atluse l

netline ls subled tc the penasty pfovsslcf!: of s. 39 2$-)5 '' 

'

i
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Inçesthçatlve Summary 
êage 4 of 5 :
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go to sleep. CPI icterviewi the fnthe! as to t'hi: and he did not deny sending the message but
to tech the cltildren of gcod and bad and was quoting biblt scripttlres. It is tvident that thert is

betwe'en both parellts. Tke mother has stated to have come to this counA  witil the assisvtance
(whicll she providtd prcofl so means to get away 9om the abnsive relationship she endured while Iiving with the
father. They were divorced when sht came bere. The f.ther sort the motber out, found wliere tl!e childmn w'rtv
living gnd motiond family cottd to give him an order wkich he then took the children out of the scbool they were
atteading, closeby to the moier's home and placed them in a sohool close to his homt. n is las.t making a hardshp

for tlw mother who live: on menizl means, has a p'td timejob and trying to make ends meet. ne children ng to
now have stated their wisll to live with their mother and attend the scbool they used to attend (Gateway K-8) where
they were &lso xceiving counseling through Homestexdil Behavioral. n ey are presently recvivitlg counseling w ith

DrA kia Vidal- psychologist sort out by tl:e father. 80th Nomes have been viskd and fotmd t: be aplropriate for
the childxn. They hav: mere toys Md clothes at the mother's homz than zt tbe father's Iwme this was visibie to CPI.
A refm al to I)r, D'Tomasso was sent for the father to tmdergo a ppychologioal evalution as retommended by CPT
after CFIN int- iewed btll childrem DC'F Legal is als: awaiting slych evaluation to establish how tc proce  on this
cage a: no physical abtlx i: noted. CP1 will submh this case fQr closure today however will aquest to teavt the
shell 0m.n As we are pendiug the Fl:x Ftmds for DrrTomass: to do the evalqation on tbe father. As for tlle

children they continue to go 0ne week w1t.11 the father and one week witb the mother.

s'tateï hejust wanted
a ctlstody battle

of the US Embassy

vII. Recommend*d Dlp- ltionCPl continues to staffcast with ltgal, Rosemarie Rinaldi who needs to staffcase witb her superiors as to how to
proceed and kanslate the Spanish documents rtceived. Legal sufciency is still pending bgsed on the CFF report.
The childrea continu: to receive cotmseling witb Dr. Alicia Vidal whom tbe father ch-  hck in Aug.201 l . CPI
still awaiting updated process report &om this psychclogist. CP1 Aubmitted a rm uest for the father to rœ eive a
psychological evallmtion as recoamended by CPT. n e referral was sent to DrrTomasso, eviuation still pending.
C-age will %  submitted for closure howgvlr the shell wil ctmthme open m nding evalution as to the father with

DnDTomasso and progress report hom Dr.vidal for the clïildren. . .

VI1I. KgnatuYl

SIGNATURE - Prttectlve lnvestigator Date Signed

-  - slbkAtphkzémiii-i'v. inqmtipipr tupgrvlepr - . .. lùk. #gn,4-- - ..

''A perxon whe knowinglv n( Wilifully makes public ûr disclous to any un&tlthorized persnn any conftential information contalned in the central abuse

hotlln: 1.$ gubject to the penalty prtwllicns of s. 39.205. ,

lnveztigative Summ/l 

Page 5 of 5

jq ej .X . s A '

Case 1:15-cv-20821-UU   Document 13-1   Entered on FLSD Docket 03/30/2015   Page 19 of 70



Jun 20 12 06:33p Alicia Vidal-n s 3::-121-8:U:

A% > ' f-z.a.q, ezym, eA.
Licensed Clinical Pjychologist

14225 S,W . 4294 Street

Qfami, Florîd: 33 l 75
Omce: f.105) 22 1-8200
Fax; (305)22 1-9800

CONV IDENTIAL

Patient Name:
DOB:

ru a(): zSammary of treatment szssîons hom commencement to May 3 ,

:-29-1 1- First consultation - Patîent is hrcught by father. klzrio Jintfnez-W/iztly is a 9 year old. Hispanic

malû accompansed by his fnthery whose major concem is adjusting to new living an-allgements. child's
deGant behaviore and tuanipulative tendencies with sister with regards to rtzfming away. 11e ctlrnmîly
j'esides with fatber end step-mcther. The patient attends W inston Park 'Elementary znd is oun-ently in third

grade. Marfo (s a product of a fuil tenn pregnancy via vaginal birth. No rmnarkablo developalenfal delays

or ntedical concenu. Diagnostic impression: Adjustment diskxder with dopression and anxiety

9-1 - l 1 Contact note tlarifying mother's pûrental rightg.

Mnrlo Jlmenez-W izel
Septemher 06, 2005

9-l - 1 1 Visit with father. Famity session- Farther 'reported paretds divorcvd il1 20 l 0, and currently lèaving

ioint ouslody of the child. He further înformed he had t'zeen lookin: for chlldren for two yoars. He was
oriented about disclosttre to lavyers and legal prx etlures witl: consan'ts. M ario admitted 'feejlllg wetl al

dad's home, Ffther was oriented about the imporrancc of consis-tent parenting, avoiding adult issues ic

chifd's presence anö tllking negatively, Child was able to bond with clinician.

9-9-1 1 lttdividual tllvrapy. 'f-ather RcpoA  DCf vlsits to his house. Fatl7er reptncs patient has been lying

(grandmotller is in Agreement). l>t fbels hapgy at dades Itome. Pather was oriented aböut belmvfor

manmgement and use of iogical consetluences.
9-1 6-1 1 Individual tllerapy, Pt was made aware of importance of fôtloq'ing instructions as he tends to be

non-compliant or oppositional. Ht is tmable to admit thnt l1e ig wrong when not foliowing lnstruetions.

9-28-1 1 Indi&idual therapy. Accompanied b), father. Patient appeared cooperative. He has experienced

diffictllties in school, lbr aot complcting hcmework and due to belltwior moblems. Clinician assisted him

in increasicg awareness about how to improve his acadelnie perftmmances how tö avoid fbrgettillg

homework colnpliamce with instructions at home. Father was oriented zbout using logical consequencu

and consistent limit settings.
1 0-& 1 l f aznily Sevsiol) widt Fatheq laerter gfating no danger M>as provzded as pe! fnther's request to take

to court, Flthûr's concerrlg were addressed.

10-: ()-1 1 lndividnal Therapy. Explored patient's tclationship with father -Rl used to be afraid cf him
because he argtted tOo much with my mother-'' '--hlot anymore, beeause 1 don't livc whh my motber nowr

fxk) ïp)A' E
..t .4 #
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Jtln 20 12 06:34p Alioia Vidal-7ns 301221-9600 p.3

Patient denied father hitting him or being abusive. 44I have another mom nflw: tmama Gigi', which is like

havirg two motlters, my mottzer and now herloo-'' Palient hag accepted new baby sigter Imd appeârs to

have a healtlqy relatlonship with father. ''He is nice but if l don't behave he will put me in time out-''

Ciiaicia.n valsdated his disclosure and clarised difference between mothôr (biologscil) and stepmother.

11. l t1-1 l DCF worker calls omce. Nô danger clarified.

l0- I 4-i l First vessicn with mother. Clinician explored patirnt's relaticnship with mcther. He is l'lappy

bemqtlse naw lw c4n gpend time with her, and also time wîth hig father. Parents went to cotlrt And sharM

cugtody was gnmted. Palient has two new siblings as motlqer and fatht-r botll recenlly had babies. He

appeared to be very happy about t'hiç. Clinlcian educated patient about divorœ . Stlrport was orfered and

he was vûliclatd as (he 'khig brother.'f
1 0-2 1 -1 l lndividual lhel-apy. Patient appeared very regtless aad anxiotls toclay. He diselosed beipg scared

(n school as thare is T1a boy who Mzants to bufly 1me.'- He changed the story several times and when
confrcmted adnvided he was sayirg the trtlth, but exaggemting some facts. He was encouraged to tetl

adults (teacher, parcnts ) abomt his problems and to avojd agpessivencss to solve problems.

1 1-4-1 I Individtml therapy. Patient zppeared calmer today. He reported that bully was expelled from tt-ie

. 

he was able to tell tpachers abotd his dimculties. Pa.tie' nt admiaed feelibg very satisfled vWth
scbool,school decisioa. He is shâring time witl, mtzther and 'father (altenlating weeks) aad is comfortable with

this arrangemen't-
l k- 1 1- ( ( Individuâl therapy. Mother wag pregenl at end of session. Patient Jppeared well dispostd for

therapy. He was put im detention ycslerdzy becnuse he was fighting in sclhook zfler a classmate called

him names, Patient reported using hiend l and tiiend 2 (his flstsl. Clinician encouraged hiln ro explore
alternative behaviot-s he can uge instead of being aggressivc, scch as ignoring- talkingx or getting help

fbrm a'n adult (teacher). Addressed dad's concern and eduzâted him on w'ays to htlp ohild processing

emotions,
12-9-1 I OTR discusged with molher and patient. Patient appeared weil disposed for thcrapy and repon'ed

that his behavior in schoo! has imprtwed. He has nat beerl aggrcssive again, althougl) gome clmssmates
have called him names. he has been able to displsay appropriale self-control. Clinician reinforced this

performamcc antl prabed him Verbally.

12-J6-1 1 Dad present. Patîent presented with good dlsposition for Lherapy. He is being bullied jn school

by a girl whc threatened to kill him.nshe has a ptxketknife; ghe wds expelled from school.': Ha wnl
instructed to infonm teaclter and adults in the family about àis problems in schpol. Parent was olitnted to

discuss this situatiott wiyh qchool auchorities.

l -5- 12 Mother presenê a: end of session. Patient presente.d witb cooperative aqitude. He disclosed tkeling

bad about patemal grandmother calling names to his half brother (mother's side). He wlts oriented to
'lignore wtegative commenls Ebout his hâlf brother as be loves his baby brother. Tt7 t-x t)s en the positive

side, tsbrother is healthya brother is ''cnte'-. Falher will be informed about this situatio:t and educated abcut

messages to cllild.

fx k,2+ E z of (
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1-25-12 Individual therapy. Patiept presmlled cooperative. 'rhe patitnt stated tlltq lle NNaU? to be in the
mîlitary and made several statements regarding the grenades, gusss and k'nives dàlring the sesslon. W'ill

continue to exp' Iore these emotions and begin working on toping skills as of next sessicg. Protessed

negative emotions.
24-12 Jndividual Therapy. Patien! presented cooyralive.. Worked oo explorillg patient's emotionr and

ideutifying maladaplive thoughtq tllat tetd o trîgger anxiety, anger and other strocg emotions. W ill

continue to explore his emotions and work on coping skîlls on how to deal with stres: or problems as of

nexa session.
3-23-12 lndlvidual Qlerapy. Patien: pmsented with cooperative attitude. He disclased feeling bad about
fzlther acting likc l'tis boss, -'1 don't like it when he tells me wltc.'t to do-'' Clicician explained fatller*s role

as an authority figure and izmpol-tance of following 'rtlleq consistently both at home and at Acboot,

3-30-1 2 Holher present in segsion- Pâtiemt presented with good dispositioc for session. He éisclosed

having obtasned Honor Roll diploma it! school and feeling upgvt because motller was not invited to the.

att. Clinician offered validation and also refrmmed and redirected. He was praisezd for his achievements.

04-27- 12 lndividual Thempy. Matlder at end of session. Patient presentcd with geod disposition fbr

sessics- He (iisclosad he doesnr! w'anr to fultqll duties at home when at falher's house. i-My dgty is to
smdy,'- Patient stated he doesn't want to obey, disregardiqg fatherTs authority. Clarifeatitm was offered

regarding parental roles and the imporratce of home chores.

05-03-12 Family Session, Father prts:m. Patient presented with good disposition for session. He

disclosed he sometimes hitg sigtcr. Re was able to identifk the negative consequences of-being aggressive
varstls the benefhs cfenioying a loving rehtiocship with sistcr. Father w% oriented abotlt communication

wirl! mother as a way to establish congisîency in child-s behavior nlanagement.

&5- 12 Family session (Father prescnt). Fnrher came to the knffice to discuss mother's allegations of
corm ral ptmishment Againsc son. She tiles u. complaint with DCF and tlley ar: in the process to
investigate allegalîons. Oriented dad about d!e importzmce of establisbing pmper communieation as adulls

and caregiverg, so as to avoid patient acting as a messenger or manipulating pareoss. Datl was educated

about behavior modmcation (ex: Take away plivileges, tima out. etc.). AlNo. addressed with dad to help

c%ild idemif'y anger emotions and canalize tbem appropriately. Dad appeared to be receptive.

6/8./!2 Family Session (,
Botb parents pmsent). Mother and fathcr met with clinician to discuss parenting

styles, lt was oriented to txAth to establish proper comlnunicatit-m as adults anö caregiversy so as to avoid

pati:nt ac'ting as a messenger or manipqlaling parents, Both wel-e guided to e'xpress (heir expecutions

regardiflg ccnsm uencess Iimh settimg and avoiding exoessive punishment and/or comrnents criticizing

other parent,

Alicia 'idal-zas, PsyD

Exklb-,-l-- E a ok (0
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A9itq'z SI3'zf?,J- 7.y, trw/woy e.
Licensed Clinical Psychologist

14225 S W 42D: Stxt.t

Miamij Florida .33 175
Of45te: (305) 2214700
Fa= (205)22 1-980ô

CONFIDENTIAL

Patient Nlme:
DOB:

' rgSummao' cctreatment sessicns from aommencement to May 3 z 2012.

Karen Jlmenez-w izel
September t)6, 2005

8-29-1 l - First consultation - Patient is broualzt by father. Karen Jimenez-Wizel. is a 6 year old. Hisp-tnic

female accornpanied by her father. whose major ccncern is difficulties adjustimg to new living
arrangements, mother's ubserce. angera and mood swillgs. She resides with father antl step-lmother. The

patien't attends l'inston Park Elementary tmd is currently in Kinder. Karen is a product of a full tenn

pregnancy via s'aginal birth. No remarkablo devtlopnlental delays or medical ctncelms. Diagnostgc

impressitm: Adjusa ent dixrder w'itil deprtssion and anxiety

9-2-: l Visit with father. Family session. Father repart.s he was boking for his children for twc years. Hc

was orierded about disclosure tc lanzyers and Jegal procedures with consents. Karen displayed slbling

rivalry vvith regards lo competition of fkther's attention. Father was advised since motherps parenul rights
have not been revokedl' that the present role of cliniclan is to monhor elnotional well beirg of patient and

assist in tfaasition to new environment.

9-g- ) 1 Intlividuzl 'therapy. Father reports IICf-* visit to his house, in response to reports made by' tl'e

child-s mother. He informed DCF chlld was in psychological trotment, Patient mentioned wanting mom

and dad ta bz togetker. Therapist clarif ed father is remanied witî new lmby sis-ter, Donâtella,

9-1 6- l 1 lndhzidt)al therapy. Palient has displayed defiant behavior. Slle was made ltware of negative or

incarrect bx. to inorease her awareness.

9-27- 1 1 lndivfdual therapy. Patient aplxarzd as coopefativc. She admit4ed being able to foltovv

instruc-tions a! home and at school. Patimht seemed lo ertjoy and partlcipated in therapy activify. She was
able to commcnicate verbally throughout the session. She voiced concerns about Reading d.s gbe is

experimlcing diffimllties in this subject. She wrote a letter to fnther; RDaddy, I love you. l love my Imom,''

! 0-5-1 1 lndividual therapy, Explored patient's relationship with father *-1 love him becatlse ho is my
&l;)api''.-- He is nice tc me and never h5ts me.>' Pstient deniet fathe? hitting hrr or being abusive. *:1 love

my mottatr toc, but she lives in another place now-''l have nightmares sanetimes-'' Sbe disclûsed iscident

with biotogical mother's ex-husband who scared her and ticklcd ber. Patient appecrs tn have accepted

V xkr 2'# E 4 o.q (
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stepmotller, new baby sister arld apNars to have a bealthy relalionship with father. Clinician validated he,r

, 

'

disulosure and edueated abotzt reality and dreams (nighrmares as not real),

10-6-1 1 Letter Matinp no daager.

1G1û-1 l DCF worker calls office. Nc danger claritsed.

10-14- l I First sessfon with moifr. Clirtician met with mother and cliert. Karen appearefl s'tt'.9 happy to

introduce mûtherto clinician. She displayed atlkctionate bebavior towards mothe? and was able tö draw a
picture for her. 80th Iaother and patiem were involved in game activlfy so a: to observe their interaction

and partern of colnmnnication. Mother wav atso oriented about heahhy relatitmship between dlvorce

parents.
l 0-21-1 1 lsdividnal therapy. Patient mentioned baby sister with a lkwîng attimde. Patient appeared tearfbl

as sbe had an argttment with jrandfather, who vtïtte my candy. 1 gave him onav and he ttsok annther candy
&om n7e''- Patient was ociented aboltt shadng and expressing her feclings. She disclosed how iler brotller

was brave and always defended her. so brother b*can tell grandpa to Ieavt my oandies alolle.--

l l -4-1 1 lndivgduat tlwrapy'. Patienl displayed calm beihavio'r io session. She requesl'ed to make a tlrawing

t'-for my momtzy'*, She added colors and wrote K I love my l'nram,R' once she finislled the dmwing. Palien!

insisted in taking the drawing for mother to Jee ir. She algo discloged gtlod behavior in school, after

clinician explored this ama.
1 1- l l-l I Individuat ïherapy . uother vva: present at <nd of session. As per motber-s repor't patient %as

continued to display appröpriatc behavior aî ltome and at school. She intemcts with baby brother in a vcry

Itwing manner and imitltes mother playic g with a baby doll. P atient has received collgmtulations in

sohoo! for tzer good pedbrmance. She continues to spend ome week with father ard one with lnother.

12-9- 1 ! Paticnt ccmtinues displayicg hrper vigilarme and zt timeg is sad. Procested these feeling wi'th

Nllent.
! 2- l 6- 1 I Dttd present. Patienr presented well disrxued for therapy- She was willing Lo disclose lhat she is

bellaving better in sthool znd at home. She was encouraged to be truthful and commucicat: openly with

parents and brotlAer.

l -5- l 7 Mother pregent at end ef session . Paîient presented $vel1 disposed for therapy. She reported rhat slle
is behaving well but grândmother is talking è-bad abotlt n1y mothen'- She call; her ttperra''. She admitled

feeling cnxîtms and nervous about these conlments. Patient wms offored support and reframing. as well as

reassvrance to decrease her levels of anxiety.

1-75-12 Individaal thempy. Patient presented good disN sed f0r therap&. Sbe slav.d $$1 don't have

allything to say.', PaTient repeats theme of nmom'' in a ltouse when she makes drawings.

1-8- 1 2 Palier)t presented wirh good dîsposition for therapy. She was able to follow lnslructions ir a

struttured actïvëty and vvag able to disclole feelings while engaged gn game. She appeared sliglllly
ccnftlscd about motlpers, then clarsfied *t1 only have one mcther.'' She appears lo fkel cumfortable with

mother as wall as wif.h stepmotller.

'

1 x7) b'.Y E- of- êp
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2-23-12 lndividual session. Pâtient presented with good disposition for therapy. She was ontotlmged to
engage is a structured activity in order to assess lwr ability lo complete tasks. She displayed creativlty and

wzs able to follow instructions. Patient brougllt repcd card and has low pades in Reading (UnMtisfactory

Pmgress), 'lwhe otlxr suiylect.s are G and E (Good and Excflltrlt).

3-22-12 lndividcâl therapy. Palient prf- nted with good dismosition for therapy. She was engaged in a

strudtlred activity ln order to assess hes ability to diçplay attelltive behavîor. She requêted redirectîort

repeatedly', as she was ensily distrdcteö and made ear-eless migtakes, yet ltsponded well to fntervention.

3-30-1 2 Mother present in session- Patient presented with gtnod disposition ftlr therapy. Sht was engaged
in a structured activity in order to assess her abillly to wait her tum. She dimlay'ed ilnpnlshze beluvior amd

Tequtred redirection ag she had difflculty waiting lyer turn. She aûcepted fetdback with understFmding

attihltle.
4-27-12 Molher at end of session. Patient presenled witll good disposition for tkerapy'. Stle disclosed her

paternal gcandfalherchit me once becaust l got aIh F.:'* She admitted it bas not happentd agaim. She was
encouraged to be respectlbl and compliant with adult-s Instxctiotls- W ill address incident w'ith dad.

5-3- l 2 Father present at end of session. Paticnt presemûd with good disposltion for ths.rapy. Slle appeared

vel'y concerne  about thc death of a pet ll-zxrd. Clinician offered reassurance and explained the cycle of

life and deatll. At end of session father was invited to discuss ànd clazify r'tll% aî home, incident with

grandfalller was addresses with dad . encouyaged to tench grandfatber olher methods of discipline suclz as

tiœe otzt and take away privileges.

Alic' Vidal-zas, PsyD

7 x k', k-, -t- E. &
o 4

Case 1:15-cv-20821-UU   Document 13-1   Entered on FLSD Docket 03/30/2015   Page 25 of 70



AA  zrgw gzwa, esyo
Licensed Clinical Psychologist

nd street14225 S
.W . 42

M iami, Florida 33 l75

Office: (305) 221-8200
Fax: (305)221-9200

1 23r2 2012Ju y 
,

PvE: Karen Jimenez-W izel

DOB: 09/06/2005

Jmd '
RE: Mario Jimenez-W izel

DOB: 08/20/2002

Dear Dr. Mario Jimenez,

As per yotlr request, the intent of this letter is to inform the interested party that b0th
Karen Jiinenez-W izel and Mario Jimenez-W izel are under my keatment as of August

tb 201 1 '
29 , .

l was informed by m u today that an emergency moticm took place requiring
doclzmentation regarding the safel of the children tmder your care. Currently, as per the
children's report there is no evidence of imminent danger to 'bodily harm. Howevcr, due
to the children's perception to recent events I feel that it is best for parents to continue

bringing children on a wecldy basis for therapy and that bot.h parents tmdergo a
psychological evaluation to best determine appropriate custody arrangement that will be

in the best interest of the children.

f'or further infonuation, please feel free to contact me at the above stated number.

Sincerely,

Alicia Vidal-zas, Psy D

Licensed Psychologist

Provided to and requested by father

f. g.k'.t'.4- F' 5 Of-
-t-
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CH AEL J. DI'TO M ASSO Ph.D., P.A.
' 

'syelmlogkâlEvalte ons: ClM ,e  Fmemiq Rd Ps> * >h'- 1
Miao, Florida; TeL (305) 256 4324, nx (305) 236-5610

PSYCHOLOGICAL EVALUAXION

(Con5&nu<)

Cas: #: None
Name: Mario Alberto Jimenez

Age: 42
Date of Testing: 08/01/012

Location: Cliem's Home
Examiner: Mic%lel J. DiTomasso, Ph.D.

REASON FOR REFERAA3':

Mario Alberto Jimenez was Rferred by 'IXereM Hemandez o the DepaM ent of Children and

Familie: for aa evaluaion of overall peclmlogical ftmctioning.

DOB: 10222/1969
Etlmicity/sex: Hkpanic M ale

Date of Rem rt: 08/052012

Tm : EVALUATION CONG STED O#:

Review of CPT Smcializrd lntelviews, Cléldren's therapy xecords with Dr. Vidal-zas, Letter

âom M ado Jimenez to M rs. Fuentes

Clinical Into iew
M innesota M ulliphazc Pezsonality Inventoa
Sente:ce Completiûn Test

Projective œ awings Test

PSYCHOSOCG L PATA:

Prior to the beginning of the interview and vctflg, Mario Alberto Jimenez was advised of the

purpose of the evaluation and the limits of confdeatialtty' .

Backgrlumd: Mario Albe!io Jimenez, M.D., is a 42 year old Hispanic male who was bom and
raised Nimqrdgum His mother is Matia l-'tia Jerez de Jimenez aad his father is Mario Bnmo
Jimenez Blen. Mario has tbree brothers and two sisten. He k the oldest

Mado lefl Ni= agua when he was 15, and pent a year in Hondtmas and El Salvador, before
coming to the US when he was 16. He r>me hem w1t11 hig brother and Ms fatlzer. 'lhey settled in
Miami. n e rest of the family came over later on- Mario's family had somt political roots Od

they were on tlw wrong side of the mvolufon thst was occurring in Hondnm.q in tbose yeug.

k xk'. tg-h- I i o J T
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Dr. M aTto Jimeaeza page 2

Mario said that his childhce , before m litics in his cotmA  got crazy, was A'el good. His pvene'
took gcod c.are of him, and his fnmily was well oF fmanciatly. He ttsed tfp sm nd some 6me on
his grandfa- 's fxrm. But when the fghting Maried G1t was tho mOSt honible event in my life.
You would see families killing each other, neil*z's against ndghbors. lt wa: horrible.'' He used
to have n1g11tn1a:0 about hombs N ing fhrown. He Mid 1at from that point on ht was a pacïst,
opm sing wars uader almost auy cimumstances.''

Mmio told me t-hlt when he was 15 years o1d he had a ''Bom Again oxperience, a personal
encmmtc w1t11 Jesusy'' whicli he Glieved Ndped hl'm to suM ve. He said he is still a Chrisfinn
aad his faith is the maki dridng fome inhis lA .

Mnn'o told me that he wYt to h%  school in Miami and th* he went to Miami Dadet
Community College, and th* to Floridâ IntenwtioM  Umverst in a pre-medical prop'am. He
worked for a time as an electrical c*g1neer. He wœq a di#tal commtmica6ons specialist for a
satellite commlmication comp- . n m  )* went baok to school to stùdy mtxlicine. He 1-  since
completed mezlieal e ool and A eII his M .D. dom e. He is presently in tht 11*  and 1-  year
of his residency at UM Jackdon.

Mario maaied in Guatemala in 2001.'111 wife Km n Wizel was Cmatemllar. He tosd me tbat he
and Knmn se in 2009 and wex legally divorced in 2010. He aad Ms wife O en l1M two

ohildmn togdher, Mario Sîmon limenez-M zel (9) and Karen Nicole Jimeaez-Wlzel (63. lt wag
duting Ms maM agt to Kamn tlmt he went lo M edical school. In 2007 he waq in M edical Sclmol
itr Belize axld inAugust of the s= e yeœ he tmnnfene  to a medical e ool in Nicaragua.

. 
'

1 asked Mmio Avhy hjs me age ended. H: replied t'lnldelity on her pc '' He explairmd ushe
was having an a/ak. I beard about it. S14e falsely acoused me so 1 wouldn't take away the kids.

She accused me of psychologcal acd physical abuse. 1t was only Ycaux of a video that showed
ber to le lyirg that l was not put iq prbon (5n Nicaragual.''

Mario said he did not know whoro his childxn were for two years. He said ttMy ex took away tim

kds. Sbe was hiding (1 Nioarv la) with tlm msn she had md, Mm llo. Mnrf'o wax in Nicaragua
at thks time too. in medical schx l. Blzt he did not know where Kxeen acd his children wee.

Mario ilas been lmck in Minmi since May 2010, still nd having found Ms childrc. W lmn he
came back, he met Giorgelito Rapia  aad they became a couple. She bas given Ndh to his

youngest cïld, Donatella Leticia Jimenez-Rapiza (11 montbs).

M ado does not know when his >-w11 Knren came back to Miami, but he think: it was in 2011.
Thc cildzen were with hef whrn she cxme te k. Mario said 1ze folmd out she and tlte cbildren
were here in Miami itt Auptst of 201 1. He told me that whea he lxw me aware thai shp was hem
he petitionM  the court 'Tor what the court had ordered in Niearaguw 50/50 m ual cuMody of the
kiA '' He said titis was gramed.

-'f. x. ;-, V-,h- z /J. >
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D.r. Mario Jimenezo page 3

11e went on to say ttBtxt since thât day she's ;1m1 four W eRnt mm rts with DCF
.'' He

complaind  tllat the ittvtsti> or who followed up h:r last comple t O tlieved everything she
said.'' 1 noted ihat the child-  were asxssM at CN  and what they said to the CFI' investigators
was taken injo accotmt. (B0th child=  told CPT +at t:eix father hits the boy, tbnt there was
domestic Wolence, and tbat father said mary things to thmn almtlt the devil and pirita

') Mario
said yes, they said these tllings because tho mother hls K uenced them to do so

.

Mario said that the childmn's mother Karen comple ed the he had lv n tezing the children tbat
d1e dedl waq sokig to kill tltem. 1 said to 111m uWe1l, you did tm  to them aM ut God atd Devil.''
He said yes, but he édn't threaten them about it ttshe twisted he whole tbinp'' Hm said he told
the cbildren not to !M anxious becatls'e C.e  is hz cxmtrol. RW e shottld not frar the m vils we
shoald only fear Cmd. Bcically th8 wlks the message I conveyed to the kids. SNe twisted it 21
around.''

1 told bim tàat 1 thlnk he dxs not realize what he really said to them. 1 told him that it fs no m at
comfort to be told that God will pmtecq Oer you have just beea told tlwt the Devil is out to kill
you. He sx'med to unde-nnd whai 1 was saying, btzt lle s4ill felt it was mort imqo-pt t1%4
Kn,*n Kitwisted'' what bo bad said, rather th=  tbat he had put Ge idea of ''the Dov11*' in their
lmads in tlm ftrst place.

Mario told me that the last time he saw the children was two weeb ago when the mother Eled an
emergency motion againk bim.

CMld Abase: M ario said he was never abuse,d as a child. He sai4 tllat ttotle of lds own clkH en

were ever abused that he is aware of He is cl=  in llis denial of all allegadons that he has abused
111: chldren, tlmugh he acaowledged tlmt Nis talk w1d1 the children about the Devil arld such
was a mistakt.

1 quesKoned Mario about tlze allegadons that he has hit Ns cltildrenx thnf his garents have hit his
elultlrew and tbat lti: brother threw M ado Jr. ItO a lake. He categoHcally demed a1l of % s.

pometk Violeuee: Mario said there was never domestic violence * eM  himsdf and
G orgelilu He said there was domestic violeace between Ymself and Kn=  t'On her parta she
uxd to hit me, mld curse all the time.''

I noted that in tlte CPT interviews b0t11 childmn %id 'bnl their faler ltit theix mother. Martô tpld
me tâat these sotements on the childrenfs part V Se 9om events thal occurred in 2009. Ho said
thât he was charging bis wife's phone and 1= fonnd a mesM ge from ho'r boyfriend. He said she
attacked him in an effoll to get the pbone from bim) and she later made contact with tbe police at

which time she had injurie: and bmises a11 over ber. Bm she was tminjuM  the laât he had v n
of hea He feels that the bmiRs aqd W uries she aplxared befom tl!e police with were io icted by
helself or by someone else at her mqxs.ty in order to get bvm' anmtea Ht went on tb say that a
security camera that happened to be active at the O e of the allegM  incident + mvs htr attacking

E. x 7. ', k) 2 -t- 5 p.f '$
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Dr. Mado Jimenmz, pagt 4

hhn, and this is what exonerated him. He said tu t if aot for tlA vide, he migbt have been an

innu nt man spending a Gmple of yeaD in a Nix guanjail.

He makes the m int tut she had two years to be golg over htr version of tNis stog with the

children, and now 11)% mmember wkat she 11- beea telliqg 'hem. (He bs a Nint. Rzrtitiûn of
childhe  stodes or ncrounts of events in tlm fnmlly can btw me set in plase and seem ltke aotual

memorits ia the min:ts of çhildnm.l

sub:tanet UsiAbusm M<o said he never used dnlgs. He said he drinks akohol v ially. He
said lle does not get Jnmk.

Scbnnl: M ario hms lt Backelor's
UniveOidnd Central dr Nicaragna,

from Florida Tntemational Universil and an M .D. âom

Emplom eht: Mario is in his thixq year of Dsidency at JKbon Memotial Homital. Thls is his
second ca- . His fqlt car-  was in elzckonics.

Arrot HiztlG : M ado told me that lle was investigated but not m ested Nîcaragua itî regard to
the allegations of domrstic violerme that his wife m ade.

Hr said he was arrestrd ence in Miami Dade, for breaking curfew aher H'le canc Andraw.

Medieil .nd Xentwl He.mle Hgtou: MGo said he suffers âom hk'gh oholesterol. He said he
has never had mctal health Foblems, tboul  he added tlutt in Nicaraguw he took eiolopram
(generic for Celexw an SSRJ antideprosant) while going tllrough the divorce and dudng the time
he did not % ow where his cYlœen wc . He said he never liad pechotherapy. He is not tAking

mental healtà mtdication at tbis time.

CLIM CAL FINPG GS:

Bebaviom l obR- floxw: M ario was appmprietely dzessed and well voomed. His mood was

tmremarkable. Afrect (expressed emodon) was approptiate in quality and range. He put a good
eFort into the formal tee g, and was fmnk and v n in response to interview questions

Mental Sfg*:: Mario wis oriented to person plxx and time. I'Iis smech was relevant,
organizeda and goal directed. He denied aaditory or visual balludnauons. R1tea were no signs of

pslsmoid ideauon or dsordemd tNinking.

IntelleetM*l Fxnctioningl Formal IQ testing was not doae. Mmi: js a cbllege m duate and a
physician. Thtre b no doubt tu t he is intelleefnally and nee emlcally commtent.

Per,lu e  Funee nlng: Msrio is not steering major psyœ atric disease. He is a briglë
compçtent tmd successfttl 1M%n. He pursues goals in his life with â reat deal of energy and

z! :.C +-12E
--

----.-. ,,--r.- - ,
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Dr. Mnrio Jimeneza page 5

detemlinatiom He is accustomM to accompliqNng what 1x sets out lo do. He tends to lye
persistent and tenaciots. He mem sometimes %  Hgid inllis fhinking.

Mmio takes mligioa very seriously, aad in my opinion ht went overboard in regard to shming his

beliefs with his children by giving thrm mom tIIM tltey art developmentally prepared to process.
He did thiz by telling Ms childoa abcut the Devil and evil entities that only God could save them
from. lf an adult's tbinking is nrientod amund A personal faitk in a lxqlefcMt œ d, then stodes

about Devils aqd evil npiritual fomes provide a kind of arplmenttun ad baculttm (ape  to force)
that snw orts the relisoxa llief sp/m. Jt feels good to an nrhllt who has dezp faith in God, to
% ow lhere is something scav arotmd that he or she doœ not lmve h) 1 m ed of But these

stories to not have the x e eFec.t on little kds. Yotmg children do not llave e do t ego
stnloture to hold of tba fear of Devils and evil miritq by the strength of their faith. n e
statements to CPT by tlte cbild-  tâat they fear tlzeir fatKer, and tu t young Mario sleeps w1f1: a

knife, are plataible when their expo-  to these k$n1 of nm atives are tak0 iltö account. 1
called this to Mârio's attenuon de g the asseasment. He samed to tmderstand th4 N int and
ackqowledge  that commtmie ng these idea: to the child-  mayhave 1m 1 amistake.

Mado 1>  a éood deal of ego s and xlf-disdpline at hls disw sal. But 1!e ls a1o tmder a
veat deal of skess. n is stresa has Nsulted in deprosion *  anger. ln the pm< Mado took
an6depre- nt medicauon. At ptvsent it is more anger than overt sadness tbat i, bullding up in
hrm' . But the anger and the se ess are mlated. n ey are in fast. 11%  two sides of a e gle coin
because they share a common îmderlying sd of causeà. Mario is in an awfal custody baëe with
his zx-wife aad the allegatiozj: are fying on bot: jides. Ii is no revelauon to ny that these kinds
of V tles bring mlt tlle wo-  in m ople. And it js ntading to make Mario i11.

Mario is diagaosed O :IA Adjustment Disorder. n iA is not a mental illness m r se. rlYe diar osis
implies mal emodonal diA ss. but as nonnal negadve mmotional reacuon to excessive

qnviromnental skessors. Not as intn'nAic mental illness. Mario took the MlM esota Multiphasic
Personality hventory. His results w e rendered ùwalid by defeasive responding. He is in a battle

and he b funcioning in defœlive mode. I pv s a defensive approach to the test coald have b=
expectd . Unfoemately tlte msults reveal liele about his N sonality ftmction other than he is itl a
dûfersive mode, and tho ree ts cannot 1R mlieë upon to m le out ildher psyclmpathology.

Mado de ed pmsent or past saicidality and he denied ideation relatlg to hanning others

Five Axb PSM -IV-TR IIIA ogiie Im r- lon
Axis # Axis N= e Code Descri Son of Client's Condition/status
I Clinical Disorde 309.9 Ad'uqtment Disoder
H Personali Disorder 799.9 Dlagtmsis N ec d
FJ M edical Coadition None >  rted

W  Simational Stmsaors Custody battle, Child protective

involvemenl
V Global Assessment of 55 M oderate sm ptoms

Flmctiolin

Exs', tol+ I:-
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S Ye  RECOMM ENBATION::

Mario does not a/t-  to lx mlltwing from malorpsycNatric disease. He is anpy and t:ere likely
is tmderlying depression in rlMh':n to le very de eult sitwdon h: fmds hhnsetf in

. Further
psychopatholor  was not identis.c  but unfm-mnrely emmot lv rUIGI out either btcaux Mado's
approach to the Mr lwas defensive and rendemd his results invalid

.

1 am troubled by tâe chil* n's statements tllat the patv sl m ndm rents lzit Qmm and s
peak bad

about their mot:er and the  mother's baby
. Mario,is in a prcess of integrating his children back

into his lift. He dcos not need, and the chilfen do not neeA inte erenca from the grandparent,
.lf and wl=  the childxn's relatlonships w111. Malio and his pmlnœ are resolved and pr

ogrese gw
ell, th0  it 1.%  lx time to bring tlst pandpaant's in

, iftlmy can kep t1*  hands to tlmmselves
and mfrair .from commeatmg' on the cldldmnls moflmr and the mothqr's family

. For now, let's
not complicate matters ftlrther than fhey need be.

1 am e ubled tltat both Mario aud tés ex-wife are mAblng accusations in the pmsent about
domestic violm ce that puportedly v urred when they lived togrler

, yeD  ago, and in mmtllbr
cotm> . Fo: thek cltildren's sake, they need to 'put tbis behind lem

. Divorce gs supposed to iv
the end of a relatione p, but it se ms that for M ario and Karen

, tlm emotional relationship lt S:IIi
ntense, tlte dgffe- ee Ging that the valence of the omotion baa changed from love to anger

.

I tmnmt)t say wheiet or not Mario hms bee.n hitting his son. l see in the CPT rr rt wltere the Oyis Nported t
o have said Gis has been bappening. n e court witl weig: th* as lt sees & . But 1 will

not adopt tha1 information at this mint and ajw t it as wbse tiated fact. lwould want jo speak
to the cltildren myself befom venttzng an optmon on this matter

.

Frankly, M ario and Ns ox-wife 7%ww! are in a honible chld custody G tlle. It is no reveladon to
say Qmt lese G IIS of battles 11%  om tbe wotst in v ple

. 'Ihe war of the Roses is raging
bet- en Mario and Kam  and the'tr children are the victimt of the collateral dnmage

. If the
ehildmn =  not ge g to muck tbmuglz tG mbble of I:'iZ parent's war for tàe m:t of their
ehildhoods, a cease-M  wi!l have to be catled - aad wanhxd aad honoxd by bità sides

. Selfsh
yeamings for individual vindice on by eit>  of the parents

, ev>  by only one of them, will be
àte ciens to keep the clzildren ir a chilo ood puzgatoa of lheir parenta mm 'ng

. lt's time for the
adttlts to start actmg' like adttlts.

Mario wottld pmbably Ynegt from psyclmtherapy to help lu'm put wljat is ' g in his live
into perspedlve. He ls eme d  ia the sifzmdon now, mtd he elmvtot see the m y out âom his
positioa deep whh'ln it. An objective professioM  can htlp lMem. 1 rxommend #bA Matio be
zvea the 11berty to choose a qualifed Ckistian/pnntnmi cotmselor raGer than a secular
professionz ifhe feels he might make G tterprogtess wore g witll such a N son

.

The present evaluation is insuëdent to ftllly answer safety aad custody questiom
. (By saylngtl

wt Mario needs a co= elor I am ctrtainly not implying tht he bas mental hM th problems and

his ex-wife does noL l am kt fact implying neither that Mario has menfal he tlt problemG nor

Ex tc',lc)i -.-2 ol -P

Case 1:15-cv-20821-UU   Document 13-1   Entered on FLSD Docket 03/30/2015   Page 34 of 70



@8/:6/2:12 2e:11 7862565610 DITOMASSO PHD PAGE e8/e8

Dr. Mltrip Jinwnew page 7

that I know anything about his ex-wife's mental health strengths or posqble w
eae esses. I Amrecqm

-mendlng-tho py-lbr MG o Y aux he is emadded kl a bad sittution and he needs
rofeMilW ielp to fmd his way to the *  deisions and actions for h: aself and his children.P
No comparison ofMado mental health ftmdioning vetsus that of his ex

-wife can be m1 e on theh
'tses of the pmsent on-slded data

Tlïem re a )ot of cross accue ons on tbe table that sewe mom to cloud fs
stus tlmn to fztfonnth

em. Further informeeon cotdd be derived ftom mychological evaluatlons of tlle moth
era thestepmothe

r, and of the two cbildrœ , W ith tkt rest of *ese pieces of pychological data in place
,a mûre çomprehoxive fonïmlation of the case and recommendauon for ftlttxe div tions could

be ofered.

1. Miclle  J. Dl1'()m-
, PN.D.. lcatly e  te  I ymmzly œ 'h.'*2 this - 1-6.% w:d >e  d!ix rapyxtp ud tle a11 c- lvsiqM9* h1 a ltlyowl *1d mx- of- tNrdye

.l **e-  e *x- - - e of thiN e telœ waz pzd'omed e simntwitb Ce ter40
, #e daslâh- .eetl u e  ruI- edtto - :pll- dge  4''- '--'> te

.

. 
- 

g. y . ya , y,

M ichae.l J. DiTomasso, PKD.
Iaiceem%d Psychologi,t

Florida Lica e # PY-5449

E xkh'.vli --L './ o J 7-
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Su bje ct: Psychological Evaluations

From: jerry@adamslaw4men.com terry@aiamslaw4men,com)

yreyes@ramlawus.com;

(:) c: Jerry@AdamsLaw4Men.com;

Date: Tuesday, August 7, 201 2 3:36 PM

The iqformation
co?l/lcarfW/ use ofthe
comm unication

this m essage is

intended

cr/or and //7J/ any rcvjcw, dissemination, distribution, or copying ofthis message is
strictlyprohibited. lfyou Jytzvc received th is communication in error, please delete the
original mc-ç-vagc and J??y attachments, as well as all copies thereoj' and not# us
immediately via e-mail at ..fcr?a'(#)->.>1#f7?7tâ'f aw4kfen.com s?' by telephone at 305-400-

l 633, 954-353-5035 t)r 561-304-8359. This e-p?J7'/ is not intended to.. (a) provide legal

contained f?? this e-mail message is intended onlv.for the personal and
recèientls) named above. 7779 message lntïy be an attoïney-client

and as Jzfcà is PRIVIL EGED and CONFIDENIIM . JJ'//lc reader of
not the intendedr/cï//cn/ or an agc/? / lmponsiblefor deliveringl-/ to th e

rdt?l/jdn /, this â'crpc,# as notice to you that youhave received this document in

advice to anyone who

or (c) to have my signature. Thank F/z/.

;*J not an existing client, @.) create an attorney-client relationsht,

G ood afternoon M s. M iller:

W e would like to use Dr. M ichael Ditomasso, PhD, 13834 S.W . 122nd Court,

M iami, 33186, Telephone number (305) 256.4324, for the evaluations. Please have
K aren m ake her appointm ent as soon as possible.

Thank you for your attention to this m atter.

R egards,

G erald Adam s, J.D.

For Your Protection,

G erald Adams & Associates, LLC

305.400.1633

954.353.5035

561.304.8359

'û xkx,bk'l- 3- -j. of L
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JIMENEZ vs M ZEL
Case No: 201 1-21217

was going to come and kill her and her brother, and thal thcy were gcing to go to Hell as a
ttsult. She denied any other times when the police had gone to her home.

Page 28 of 29

Wlwn asked if she ever saw her parents hit each other, Karen expressed the belitf that her
fatherhas Mthermothrrpreviously and that he also put a gun to her head. She was not clear,
however, she was also present whenthese incident occurred, or if she only knew about them

becauue someone had told her about it.

Kaan denied that she has ever seen her father and stepmotherphysically hitting each other.
She readily indicated that they do say bad words, but it was not clear if tltis was only in the

context of them talking negatively about her mother, or if it was also during arguments.
Finally. Karen denied ever wimesslng any violence between her mother and Marcello.

CONCLUSIONS AND RFCOM MENDATIONS:

Mr. Mario Jimenez and Ms. Karen W izel were rererred for psychological evaluations

pursuant to a Court Order. n eir children were also interviewed. It w% reqxsted that the
evaluations address recommendations regarding their parenting abilities.

Based on the reviewed documcntation, there is nmple indication that Mr. Amenez's
inappropriate actions - and possibly abusive behaviors - are well documented to have
transpired over the course of time dating back to 2003. The documented allegations are
consisteùt overtime, and appear to indicate that Mr. Jimenez had seveY  incidtnts in which
he was physically violent both towards Ms- W izel and towards their son. Mario. Of

particular concern is his own emails in which bejustifies his actions and blames Ms. Wizel
for repeatedly antagonizing him and catlsing him to lash out, and his more recent denials of

these past actions.

W ith respecl to his treatment of the children, the tmdeaigned is not cûnvinced that Mr.
Jimenez's treatment of the children rises tc the extent ofphysical abuse - although she also
can not nlle it out. W hat is apparent however, is that his style of parenting - which clearly

dces include comoral punishment tand of particular concern may be being used by him with
respect to his infant daughter) - is drastically different from that of the mother's where she
does not use any physical means of disciplining the children.

n at said, however, is the emotional hnrm that is of most concem to the undtrsir ed. Mr.
Jimenez'sxpeated religious Oferences areextremely scary forthechildren -andhis inability
to . recognize thls raises signiicant concems with respect to his ability to provide 'an

emotionally supportive and nurturing environment for the children. The tmdersigned
references, in particular, statements made by the children that reiect their fear given what
the father has said to them in the past, In addition, the undersigned notes that the reccrded

-

.ù- tylk'.-t- lx:xK i' u ( 2.
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Thc Florida Bar

Iqquiry/complaint Form

PART ONE (See Page 1, PART ONE - Complainapt Infôrmation-):

Your Nalne: Marlo Alberttlyig-n--enez - -.. - -

Organizatiûll'.

Address: 12901 SW 66 Tenuce Drive

City, State, Zip Code: M iami, Fl 331 83

Telephone: 786 -253-8 158

E-mail: marioajoltàlzyahoo,com

ACAP Reference No.:
Have you ever liled a complaint against a lnember ofThe Florida Bar: Yeg f, X No l

If yes, llow matly conlplaints have yotl filed? 2

Does tllis colnplaint pertain to a matter mu-rently in litigatiolï? Yes I X No ..-.1

PART 'rWO (Sec Page 19 PART TWO - Atttlrney lnlbrnlatitln-):

A't-torney's Namc: Sabrina Salolnon.

Adttress: - .-
5827 Sheridkm Street

City, State, zip Code: Hollywood, 17' l 3302 1

'relephone: 305-394-9663

PART THREE (See Page 1, PART TI-IREE - Facts/Allegations.): The specific thing or things I
am colnplaining about are: (attacl) additàonal slteets as necessary)

Ol1 December 7, 2012, while representillg tne in a P'amily Division case, # 201 1-021207-17C-04, I believe
that M r,s. Salomon provided lue with false and lnisleading illformation that favored opposite cmmsel.

Mrs. Salomon had initially planned to argue that tlle suit: hatl been brought to lmrass and tllat
ttlkcspondent's attolmey did not provide Aflidavit of cost and budget so not prepared to discuss'' (please
see M rs. Salomon's defense plan lbr that day, and e-mails 1 exchttnged with hcr about our plan to appeal

the order). However, on tllc day of the hearing, Mrs- Salolnon recomlnelxled tlmt l shoulcl agree on a11
order to pay for half of what opposite counsel was requesting since tlle judge wollld most likely force 1ne
to pay for the whole amotmt, but that Once we had the opportuniLy to present ctlr case, we could reqtlest
to change the agreenlent, and 1 have witnesscs to this fact. However, a weelc latm', when 1 constllted with
a (lifferent attorncy about the case, 1 found out that agreed orders are basically impossibte to change or
appeal. W hen 1 told this to Nlrs- Salomon, she confinned iq and replied that she was solry but she had
made a mistake. A week after this, M rs. Salomon called me to her oflice ancl told me that she would be

withdrawing frol'n the case because of a recent conflict of interest with ajob she had accepted in a
battered women's shelter associatecl with my ex-wife. At first, 1 believed that it was an honest error, but

sillce then, I have requested hel' to rectify ller mistnke before the new jtldge il1 the case, and she had
refused to do s(), 1 am now facingjail time for 1ny inabiliky to pay for the agreed order, and because the
new judge believes that l should havc nevm- agreed to pay if 1 was planning to appeal, Please, investigate
and correct tilis inappropriate behavior.

l
t

Fmkl U,+ L Pxqf- i ok /1
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PART FoUR (See Page 1, PART FOUR - Witnesscs-): The witnesseg in stlppod of my
' 

allegation: are: Isee attachml sheetl.

PART FIVE (See Page 19 PART FIVE - Signaturts): Under penahies flf pcrjllry, 1 declare that
the forcgoing fllct's are tnlc, correct antl complde.

M ario A . Jimenez
Print Name

w.w *Signattlre 
. .

August l 8, 2013.

Date

'7- x t: -, ù -, Y l'kta z o f El
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'rhe wîtnesses in support of my allegations arc:

1 . Giorgelina Rapizza

13840 Kendall Lakes Drive

M iam i, F1 331 83

305-910-71 19

2. M ario Bruno Jimenez
12901 SW  66 Terrace Drfve

M iami, Fl 331 83
786-366-3585

3, Leticia Jerez
1290 1 SW  66 Terrace Drive

M iami, F1 33 t83
786-355-7696

Exk'. bl -t. '-tke : o,q E1
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Talk about Client's religion in Opening Statement

Do timeline of events

Motion forTemporary Relief

1. Shared parental responsibility

* Request re-instatement of shared parental responsibility (highlight kids grades slipping, etc.-)
*

Motion to Vacate Foreign Judgment/Modify Order

As to Domesticated: reason in front of judge Scola.aastates nature of proceeding right on form

W ife initial petitioner in foreign petition

. W ife represented by counsel

Appealed decision and decision withheld on appeal

M otion for Tem porary Attorney's Fees, Suit, Money and Costs

. nespondent's attorney did not provide Afgidavi't of cost and budget so not prepare to discuss

Stlit brought forth to harrass

M ove to strike the PsychoIog1st report

Make judge unclerstand Mario's religious practice.

Debunk finding in Psychological report

. Highlight bias - Point by point how takes as true wife's statements

rreedom of Religion analogize with Orthodox Jews, Jehowa's Witness (harm to kids not

to celebrate xmas, or birthday....)

Vxkl kpl''h L 'lke 4 o ( ':1
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE ELEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
(N AND FOR M IAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

FAM ILY DIVISION

CASE N0: 2011-021207-FC-04MARIO ALBERTO JIMENEZ,

Petîtioner/Father, -:!- ' - ir1' . r:: $l'-ï$.jf$' t.ll'!$ ?-.*.); 1;Lkî tsz'h ?:ts'S ' ,''tk ulr'k' ' -)'1t.. 'u:' ''; 1 1 . - .. , q./ q-,,a.. , x. z. -p j ' r ''' 1y 'œ'' ''œ#' '''e (:' . .''% ''> ' :' .1' '' k ' .'' ' ' ' ' $'z 94 ''ir .. 91 $c f. ...A. - l't - ,?k- $.- <.,tj- l'. tl./-.,.. k ', C17,!R.t(

t (.j :'1 Ng) 1. >e j pj
-/ ', t., IL ,p t; - 1)' ö 6tl f. ..i k k(

t.-- l !' :b 1.-..-- 1,.) j' 1 ' )4t. tr.:7f.' L) 1.,A.J 1 -$br' 4:1 ' -1i1l
f./),V'z1l-E)A!)d (XXATI'Y FLORRV

and

IIAREN W IZEL,

Respondent/Mothen
/

RESPONSE IN OPPOSITION TO M OTION FOR

TEM POM RY ATTORNEY'S FEES AND COSTS

COMES NOW, The Petitioner/Father MARIO ALBERTO JIMENEZ, by and through
undersigned counsel files this Response in Opposition to Responclent's Motion for

Temporary Attorney's Fees and Costs, and in support thereof states the following:

Respondent/Mother has filed variotls reports with the Department of Children and
Fam ily which were not substantiated.

Respondent/Mother flled a Petition for Injunction on behalf of the couples' minor
children, which was denied at the ex-parte hearing on Jtlly 20, 2012 (Exhibit A).
The allegatfons made by Respondent/Wife were not deem to show immediate and
present danger under Florida law.

On the same day, Respondent/Mother flled an emergency motion to stlspend time
sharing to the father which is granted based on a report dated 06/12/2012 from
the Pniversity of Miami Child Protectîon Team. However, report from the

Department of Children and Family shows that on 07/18/2012 (rwo days before
tl4e emergency hearing) investigator closed the file (Exllibit B), pending
sychological evaluation by Dr, Dirl-omassio. lietitioner/l'lusband completedP

evaluation on August lst, 2012 (Exhibit C), which clid not find him unfit to talce care
of his kids.

4. On Atlgust 6tb, 2012 Honorable JLldge Echarte ordered both parties to a

psychological evaluation throtlgh Dr. Archer or another they could agree on (Exhibit
D), On Atlgust 7, Petitioner/Htlsband's previous cotlnsel contacted
Respondent/Wife's cotlnsel about tlsing Dr. DiTomassio for tlle evaluation (Exhfbit

Page 1 of 2

souos,p.a. sxy., k-, + t-. ,4.c s 04 d1SABRINA SA
5 8 2 7 S h e r i f l a n S tre e yt H o 11 y w o o d , F 1. 3 3 0 2 1
Tel: Tel (305) 394-9663, Fax) (305)359-3750
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E), but he did n0t hear back from them. On Atlgust 20th, tlndersigned counsel
renewed the request to use the same doctor DCF had recommended for the

evaluation bttt Respondent/Wife's counsel refused. Petitioner/l-lusband was
ordered to get and pay for another psychclogical evaltlation along w ith that of

Respondent/Wife, This restlltecl in more clelays and additional expenses.

WHEREFORE, Petitioner/l-lusband requests that this Motion be denied.
Respondent/Wife is abusing the process in looking for different forums in which to
alienate Petitioner/Father from his children and he should nct be made to pay for her
quest.

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was m ailed this 28tl'

day of August 20 12 to Ana Morales, Esq., 6910 North Kendall Drive
, Second Floor, M iam i

FL 331569 and Anastasia M. Garcia, Esq., 770 Ponce De Leon Boulevard, Penthouse Suite
,

Coral Gables, FL 33145,

Respectfktlly Submitted.

p. /-kpjpp . y;
/ r

. ? g

/ / '
r #/ r k..r/ ' ''- --

Sabrina Salomon, Esq.

Florida Bar No.: 690171
175 SW  7th Street, Ste 1S03

M iam i, FL 33130

Tel: (305) 777-7063
Fax: (305) 359-6758
Em ail: info@ ssalomonpa.com

Page 2 of 2

x ! q () 'SABRINA SNI
.OMON, P,A. 91

54127 'slltll'illall S Lrcet) 11 ()I lyAvoetl, FL 3 302 l
Te1: Tel ( :1 05) 3 9 4- 9 t'i 6 3, Fa x: (3 (!5) 359 -3 758
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S u bj e c t :

T o :

D at e :

Hi Sabrina,

l am trying to understand how come the judge read Dr. Archer's repod in its entirety but this was not
evgn pad of the hearing? W hy did not he take the GAL'S opinion? W here was the GAL in aIl of

this?

Please, request a copy of the repod from Karen Sanchez.

Please, Iook for a wayto contest the judge's decision based on religious freedom, and a1I the
inconsistencles in Dr. Archefs repod.

Thank you.

''Trust in the Lord with all your heart and Iean not on your own understanding; in aII your ways submit

to Him, and He will direct your paths'' (Proverbs 3:5-6).

''Rejoice in the Lord always, I will say it again: Rejoice! Let your gentleness be evident to all. The
Lord is near, Do not be anxious about anything, btlt in every situation, by prayer and petition, with

thanksgiving, present your requests to God. And the peace of God, which transcends aII

understanding, will guard your hearts and your minds în Christ Jesus'' (Philippians 4:4-7).

''fkte 7. o; E;1E x k) k
,'+

about:blank
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7/22713

S u bj e c t : Re :

F r o m :

D a t e :

Hi Sabrina,

I certainly disagree on the ''TEMPORARY RELIEF RELATING TO TIME SHARING AND
PARENTAL RESPONSIBILITY' order not only based on Dr. Archer picking what psychologist I will

see (we already know that she can not be trusted one bit) but because the order was given without
the proper hearing notice to give us the oppodunity to present our case. Up to this point, Judge

Echade has not given us a chance to present our side of the story. How can he give an order

without hearing our arguments/hearing from our witnesses? He basically read Dr. Archer's report,
gave this order, and then forced us to pay for Karen's attorneys. You know very well that this is a

complete injustice, and accepting this would be a crime not only against me but against my kids
who have been crudely manipulated bytheir mom. I assure you one thing, God has given me the

strength to persevere, and I wfll be triumphant. l will see you tomorrow noon, please take ever/hing
that we so far, including the recording of the conversation where my kids where prompted to

say inappropriate things over the phone. Thank you.

Regards,

Mario

''Trust irh the Lord with all your head and lean not on your own understanding', in aIl your ways submit

to Him, and He will direct your paths'' (Proverbs 3:5-6),

''Rejoice in the Lord always. I will say it again: Rejoice! Let your gentleness be evident to all. The
Lord is near. Do not be anxious about anything, but in every situation, by prayer and petition, with

thanksgiving, present your requests to God. And the peace of God, which transcends aII

understanding, will guard your heads and your minds in Christ Jesus'' (Philippians 4:4-7).

From: ''infolssalomonpa.com'' Kinfc@ssalomonpa.com>
To: Mario Jimenez <marioajol@yahoo.com>
Sent: W ednesday, December 19, 2012 2:03 PM

Subject:

Attached please flnd the propose order from opposing counsel. The one Issue I find so far is that the
order dicl not speclfy as requested that psychologist be in your insurance. Please revlew and let rne

know. '

Thank you!

scbrinc sclcmon

about:blank

VxklkLi t- 'Iktc- : of t:l
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7/22/13

Sabrina Salolm n, P,A.

5827 Shelidan Strcet

Hollywood, FL 3302 l

Ph: 305-394-9663

Fx'. 305-394-9563

This message, togcther with any attachnxnts, is intended ollly for the addressee. lt rnay ccmtain illfbrmation

which is legally privtl' eged, conûdent'ial and exempt Ii'om dkclostu'e. If yotl are not the Ztended recipient, you are

hereby nottx ed that any disclosure, copying, distributiow use, or any action or reliance on this commulécation is

strictly prohibited. If you have received tluk e-lm il in error, please notify the sender ktnmediately by telephone

(305) 394-9663 or by return e-mail and delete the message, along witl' A any attachl-nent.s

'f x ù-. ;-. -1- Tztqa q oj tq

32about:blank
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4/6/13

Subjed: Re: Hi Miss. Cintron

From: Mario Jimonez (marioajol@yahoo.com)

To: bcintron@chadeechoolatwaterstone.com',

M ldes@chadeochoolatwateotone.com', smanjamez@chadeochoolatwaterstone.com',Cc: 
. .

jessica@scanziani-com, Denise@scanziani.comf

Date : R ursday, March 7, 2013 8:15 PM

Print

Thank you Mrs. Clntron. That was a great recap of our meeting. I really appreciate your and

Ms, Manjarrez' effort to help my son.

Regards,

Mario Jimenez, M.D.

= = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = =

From: Barbara Cintron Kbcintron@chal4ecchxlatwateotone.com>
To; Mario Jimenez <marioajol@yahoo.com>
Cc: Rebecca Valdes <O ldes@chaderschoolâtwatêrstone.com>': Sherrie Manjarrez
xsmanjarrez@chadeachoolatwateMtone-com>,. ''jessicaQscanziani-com'' Mjessica@scanziani-com>; Denise
Martinez-scanziani <Denlse@scanzianl.com>
Sent: R ursday, March 7, 2013 3:09 PM

Subject: RE'. Hi Miss. Cintron

Recap of M arch 7, 20 13 meeting with Mr. Jimenez:

1.) Printout of Mario's grades were printed and discussed.
2.) His behavior, use of inappropriate Ianguage, and seat relocation in b0th classes.
3.) Issues with homework has improved with checking of agenda from both teachers and mom.
4.) Dad requested counsellng from school; however, such services are no1 provided here. Mr. Jimenez
was instructed to go to the main office for a list of Iocal resources in the area.

a. Teachers agreed with Mr. limenez that given Mario's sittlation that he mav benefit from

counseling.

5.) Mr. Jimenez voiced his desire of alI members of the familv involved in the current situation should
seek counseling-

6.) Mr. Jimenez briefed both Ms. Manjarres and Mrs. Cintron of Mario's strong resentment to the
paternal family due to ideas put into Mario's head.

7.) Mr, Jimenez also Informed the teachers a bit of his battle with mom for shared custody.
8.) Mr. Jimenez told the teachers that there was a year which he had Marlo. Durîng that year Mario
im proved academically, behaviorally; and that Mario became student of the month.

9.) Mr. limenez requested to continue updating him âbout Mario's academics and behavior.

Feom: Mario limenez Emallto:marioejol@yahooxcom)
Sent: Thtlrsday, March O7, 2013 1:30 PM
To: Barbara Cinb-on

E s k) bl -t- tq Tuz -t o ; 4
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g/6/la print

Ce) Rebecca Valdes; Sherrie Manjarrez; jessica@scanziani,com; Denise Martinez-scanziani
Subjed: Re: Hi Miss. Cintron

Thank you Ms. Manjarrez and Mrs. Cintron,

It was a pleasure talking to b0th of you thls mornîng. I totally agree with you that Marlo
needs counseling. 1 used to take him to counseling on a weekly basis an his behavior and
grades reflected his improvement.

Unfortunatelyj unless 1 am able to recover at Ieast shared custody of the kids, 1 am unable to
ensure that thls wlll take place. Not only that, since his anger com es from false ideas he has

about me and my side of the family, 1 believe that it is important that the counseling happens
with us included as well.

1 would greatly appreciate your comments and suggestions on this matter. Thank you very
much for your time and attention.

Regards,

Mario Jimenez, M.D.

From : Mario Jmenez <marioaiole  vahoo.com>
To: Barbara Cintron <bcintrone, charterschoolatwaterstone.com>

cc: Rebecca Valdes Mrvaldesf-?a chaderschoolalwaterstone.com>', Sherrie Manjarrez
<smalnl'aleztl.clnaderschoolatwaterstone.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2013 7:46 PM

Subject: Re: Hi Miss. Cintron

n ank you Ms. Manjarres and Mrs. CMtron,

As you > ntioned, Mario scored 75%  in hK reading winter assess- nt deo nstrating that be k at
protk ient mastery Kvel and that lle shoukl be perfore ng much better on hls assign> nts. NIK was

achlved in great part with the effort of his grandparents, nv new wife and l4e because we berleve kl
the io ortance of edutation and that our Mds have great potential to serve in thK Fe. After their

O ther took them from 1œ  for two years against a judge's order in Mcaragua, lwas flnaly abK to get
shared custody of him and HLS sister for a year, we worked very hard with hK teachers and school
counsebr at h's previous sthool, and he went from failing third grade, to being na- d student of the

nxmthz and an A and B student.

After nv son was separated feom his extended famW and rw se:, hK acadeec perfor> nce and
condud in a: social settings bave dekeriorated drax ticaW. My whole fanA  and I fear for
his x ntal welbeing and develop> nt, especialk after it was proven e hout a shadow of a doubt how
we: he was dolg during the year that Ile and his sister returned to a shared custody arrange- nt. As
a doctor, I have had the opportunky to speak with psvchologKts about thK topic, and they have
o nifested their concerns that this might very well be a direct consequence of the parental al natbn
he has been forced to experience, a manifestation of a syndrox  know in the R dical fieM as Parental

Alienation Syndrone (PA5). Pleasez see heee for = re detal:
.b1tn:/ /- parentalal%nation.orql rtkles/parentqbalienationrdesned.hte

My fae ly and I are currently worldnq within the legal system to help brlng these facts to light to nelte
- Exhl b*t''!- t.zà z  .

.(- 4 sxaboutJl%ank
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4/6/13 Print

sure we act in the best interest of our chiMren and stop the parental ae nation they have been forced
to sustain. I would Iove to have the opportunky to = et with both of you and go over a plan to help
nv son through this very do cult time. m the = an ti- , if there Is anything e hin my Ile s that I tan
do to asskt the thM ren, please do not hesitate to Iet nx know. lwouz ako X e to ask if the chikren

can see the sehool eounsebr to help them cope with the ordeal they are current: faeing.

lwould Iike to thank you in advance for your ti-  and attention to thK x tter.

Best regards,

Mario Jinenez: M.D.

'Trust in the Lord with all yotlr heart and Iean not on your own undersM nding; in aIl your ways submit to Him, and He

will direct your paths'' (Proverbs 3:5-6).

''Rejoice in the Lord always. 1 will say it again: Rejoice! Let your gentleness be evident to all.
The Lord is near. Do not be anxious abcut anything, but in every situation, by prayer and

petition, with thanksgiving, present your requedK to God. And the peace of God, which
transcends aIl underslnding, will guard your hear/ and your minds in Christ Jesus''

(Philippians 4:4-7).

From: Barbara Cintron <bcintronlezhaderschoolatwaterstnne.com>
To: M. Jimenez <marioaiola vahoc.conp
cc; Rebecca Valdes <c ld-es-acbade-rsc.booltwaterstone.coml', Sherrie Manjarrez
<snnalnl'creza owhadervsclnoolatz'aterstone.coppl>
Sent: Monday, February 4, 2013 3:42 PM

Subject: RE: Hi Miss. Cintron

Tlunk you for contacting us regarding M ado's pades, I can see yotlr concerns. Mario scored a 75% in his

reading wznter assessment - tlnk denxrstrates that he k at profcient nxmery level and it also tels rne tbat M arb

could be pmforming much better on his assignrrrnts. However, M alio's behavbr iq not only concenning, but

most irporfnntly has negatively bpacted hù grades. In both classes, Malio needs constant redkections work is

not cornpbted w1t11 100% efort, and he kcks parlicipatbm The ïmes M ario dots partkipate k mostiy is When

ha iq called on. Duling tllat tirne he is > st of the time clueless as to wlut to say because he was not paying

attention. Also, M arb l'ms often been excluded from beizg pa14 of a gm lp or carrying conversatiolu with other

peers becatlse he constantly either tlses profhne language or inappropriate comments that a child his age should

not say-

Again, M ario has great poîentkl and is well rotmded in a1l acadelmic areas; however, what was lnentioned above

k defnitely lzi-del'ing his academk success.

Thank you agaitl and pkast fcel f-ec to contact tts with any further qtlestîolls,

Ms, Matjarres and Mrs. Cintron

- - -- -original M essage-----
k' b'-t-F rom: V

. Jimenez ll3Vilto'.sond er(?,,/) .cdline.notl y. I I :: o.f 4-
q3A.
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4/6/13

Sent: Friday, Febl () 1 , 2013 7:40 PM

To : Barbara Cintron

Subject'. I-li Miss. Cintron

Hi M iss. Cintron,

This is Mari' o Simon Jinenez-qizel's dad, Mario Jimcnez 1jt1st notked that l'n.y son's lyades have been steadily
dcteriorating since their mom, tmder false prete>es, took temporary mlstody of the lcids. He obtained an ''F'' in

yotlr chss this last tel'm  and has an overaz grade of 'D'' ifl yotr cbss. He baskally welzt from an A and B

sttxlent to failing, and this is very concerning. I wollld 1ke to oTer a1l tlne help that I can give to help rny son

improve his gradcs. P lease, feel to contact 1:x at 786-253-8 158 if 1 can be ofany 14clp to help my son.

Print

Regards

M afio Jimenew M D.

You have received thts e-mail becatlse tllis address was registered at w 'w-wxedlinexned .

lfyou do not wish to receive any nrre ennils, this link will unsubscribe yotl:

llttp '/./Nnhos/-edline..ne.dJn.ln. agc. ?

uitl=3 I a 1 ()YXRIcnN0b25;wmNvl7%'V.TJ'aW'50. cmguf)f )NoU .l()> .TzY2l1v'In2xhcI1dc

- Edline

Fa k', loL-l- M 40? V
abotltrNanll 4/4
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#

305.28N1212
315-28$4213

Marla DeI So1 MD PA

1150 Ccrnl W ay Suite # 5D
Mlami , FL 33145

2/13/2013

, 
'

Jomplete evaluatlon / Oœ patlent
Ghlld Psychlatdlt

JIMENR  MARIO
. ê

lb:xôsnidszs DoB: :?2c/2co2

HISTORY: MARIQ Is q Hlsp/nlc Qr Latlnc 10 year 01d boy. R'hls evaluatlen wa: mqueMed be â'l-  * my sotl has
been behavlflg poorly-,

Pt and mothes expla'nâ pt h&s had decreased gradesv ln- Ased aggr- qive, And lmpkllsivg behavloo overth: last
sever4l môdh:. Pt.is r*pfrted to have h . of anxiety and much tmtlma, btlt lc the last few mônths slnte the father has
been havl,g supeNlsed emmmunl-tion wlth hfs childen I-2 hbufs a wAek pt ha: esc lated behavlôrs. R uplxln-q he
14 very qnglywllh hls'fâther. R avoidz *#: tôntâd, and kates h. is featful tf hI: fâth/r. The judg. ihvclved in thêlr
case has Bmkqd whqt th@ f% r can &nd can nd sqy to chlldren dufleç vlsll. Pt's gradu have e eae  1: thq last
few months. n ere Is a ql- :iônëble ADHD dlay oiis i; that h. mzkes Ofeless mistakes, forgdftll, Impulkve

, 'tale  ;ut
if tum. and has dlfflculty with concantration and othef symploms Onslstent wltb ADHD. The ameunt of trqqma he h4s

expe/enced Neuld enuall: A ult ln a slmllar'pfeeetltalion besed nn severe Knzety and not simpN ADHD, chlld v %
rtlmlnatlng thoughts, fear of thlngs golng back to hcwlhey werp befnre. Mothfr descrlbes mâny drawings that are

concwning. qome includ: cemetery drawlngs,.and drawlng of Kldltawho he explains will % the ones whQ wlll take
away hisfathekand mdke àim fesl safe. '

The foll- ih: lhfotmglitnwa: Yceived fYm MARIO.A ffletd âlso pfevidelnformation- Accompanying dootlments also
gw ldedinformaton.
MARIO has symptams of anxlety. MARIO repeds that apprehensiveness eôcurâ. He gxpedence avoidane: when
feellng aqyiûtls. MARIO betomo  clmftlstd wheB feellng dflxlntls or utder stfese. He has the tmx mfoftable fa.linp
that tlls àaloundlngs'afe nct feal. Difficulty concentratlnç occuo. He feels embartâssed when 'anxlôus ôr under Kf*ss

.

W llen anxlous, MARrO reports fpafs of loslqg œ nlrol orof dylng. When anxlous MARIO ha& symptôms ref,fzbl* to the

heM . MARjo describes feelillps of hy>lvkilanoe. MARIO has been havlng teellls ofirritabllty sensâtlnns d
ex/v Nlve musculgf tendien âre deqnrlbed, Paraestheias am dee bvd. Feelltg: of Tqdlessness are desedbpd

,

Nmculty sleeping is cccurfing. n é% fl 4lf5c*lty falling asleep. TheY is dlfstulty stAylng asleep. MARIO describo  Krl
exaggeY ed Madle Yspon:*. W hec anzotls MARIO repods that trembllng or ahaking occurs. o pessive v lTylng

. is
repoded W <<name. . 

'

MARIO h:s symptoms of PTGD. H/ ekperlenced a tratlmatic eventthd invôlkêd attuql orthreatêned death er sèrlotls

injul. Feellng: of Intense fear ând h.lpteNsnev  M rp fxperlenced. HIs so ptom: hêve been prKlent ltsstl!an three
months,

MXRlO's symsoms include 1.h* foll- ng:
Recurren! and Intnlsiye 4nd dlstœ%lgg Ycolledlons ef the Incident
Reoufe nt dlstressinû dream, of the event

Flokbacks

lctenvkidrpw when amlnded ef the travm:
EN rlstc avoid remlcdels ôf the tœumatic event
Dlmïnlshed IntlOst lp fmpcdant alalfs
Feeliqg: d detacàment o? estranoemant
Restrlcted Affzd .

Exk'. ù'...l- N 3 o (- E
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... page k.., JIMENFQ MARIO
$D:3Q0:025935 X B: 8Q022002

(Xmplde Evglgatlon:œ ntlnued

2/13/2013

AK pileIIt lD:

Pesslmism abotlt tbe futtlre

slqep dffflculW
lrdtablllty orAnger
Dlfsculty Côfo ntratlng

W * fvigllane:
F-xK gefo d Sf*#1/ Reo nsa

MARIO has syrnpto>  Qf S.pgmtlon anxiety. He wcrries exc- lvqly that some,event wilf caqse sepaY lon. Me wirrks

evA-lvely 1hM a eeparaon wII1 occtlr. H* is exceesikel# feadtll cf belng alone, without h? cbjed ôf e ae.hment.
MA9lO ha* symptcms Qf a depr- jve disorder.
current ë mptnms: MARIO reKA havlng lAM energy. Am er ând angry olltbults have been ccurflng. àngœ verbal
cutbulst have b/en occtltrlng. Angl Nmlnatlon: dr@ feporttd W MARIO. Tempertantmm: afô tccurrsng. Plw lotlsly

enjoyed Actlvitkes are nc lcnger enlcyed, he rejorts. H4 repoG 1- etjoymvnt ln hcbbles and I4lsqfe actjvltlqs. He
dev ibes concentratiô: diftkulty assôclaied wlth hiâ dept- lon. MARtO repne that his mlnd cfto wandeœ. Dlfflcull
x ncentrating ls V tlslng meinûfy N blemâ. Fatlgue hâs beAn p> ent HARIO repcrts that initablllty has % eI) ptesenl
:lnc@ depressloq e fted. He revoe  lntfeae  amum.e  wRh dheo. Outbufsts of anger hqve lncrvaued In fequ.nty.
He desYbea f/elings nf e neu .

. 
School mlscoeud Is deascibo. He 1,*5 been lgga ive lôwaM peels. H@ :a&

b*en cpx sitional and desad towaM aduh atllhodty igtlres. He eyhlbll slgns o/ both hypecdiv. and ëtqnticnal
probleml. Hyperadiv: behavlo- are evldent. H@ ls gmamenlmtive. He repoits lncren- d werfylng. Mlnor groblems or
stres:es wofry MARIO. Feellngs of e dhleun:o &re present.
MARIO ccnvlndnglk denies sulcMal Megs orlntent,
Ba ed on the rlsk of tno*idltp wlthcuttxatmet!t 4nd MARIO'S dedcripdon cf Iqtelfer:ncewith functlonlng, s*vlfity Is

estimdted to be hbh.

currenl Psyehiatrio complaint: MM IO has anger prcblems- He occaslnnalN Ioses control of his Ange, H: hKs and
thro-  cbjêcts when angry. MARIO becomes aggrAe've when uoet- Aqger manapement pxblems have interfee
with Ms v fal fulcttening. Fdendships have been 10st. Anger munagement problems have interfered w1th his
behlvi:f ln sGhnnl.
Bâsed o: tiïe ek of morbldity Mthout trellment .nd deschptlon ôf lnterfe-ne.e wRll fune on. Rverlty 1: estimated to

be meerate. MXRIO exhiblts hypeodive and attentlonal ditctlltles both in gchocl and ât hcme. fareless mistgk%
a(, lpjcat of MARIO': bell4vl:r. MARjO has diffltuliy Austainiqg atteditm. He descrlbo ''zonll outw whon h: slmuld

és' mlnd wandeG er he ferg#.s whâl h: was dolng, He oten apmao to not be jslêhidg when sppxen tôbe attentiv..
dimctly. He Is felt to Ilave morllstening :kIII*. Diredltms nee to be rqpeated. TaNh or pmjeds are o'Rên nottlnlshed.
H. is tfIsooanizpd. l-uks thd Y ulre sustalned Y ntal êe rt :r: difflcult f:r MAR1ö. MARIO tends t: lôse thlngs. He
K easily dke aded. MARIQ is O en forgetful. MARIO exhibifz ponr att:ntio; io detâlls. W orkls O en Ieft Inrzomgsete. H1$
wtrk is m'e-ty. MARD needs Gup:wlslnn or fM ueflt fediredien t; th6 t:< at hând. He ha: a ehod O .ntlon span.
MARIO also u hiblts slgrls of hyperadivity. MARIO is fldgety or rettlllA. MARIO ts bften out of hIs seat. MARIO 14
âlways *cn the gc* Qrlds :e if Kd 'rlvà: by â Motpr.' H: ls a ri:ktaker. Hi, behavior Is charae rlz:d by excesske

moyement. He describes feelings of Inner Ostlessness.
MARIO ls also Imptllslve. W altlng hlstum Is a pmblem for MARIO. He lnterrnpts. .He eften âtts in a reckleas mann.s.
n e attqntlonal dlmctlltsesdescrlbed ceau-  modgrate Impafmwntin MAR 1O's qcademlc fundlcning.

PM T PSYCHIATRIC HI:TORY!

Outpatient Tmemgnf; he is being seen weekly by an Ind&idual thefapll. 1%  ha: nev:r been on me jcation thus
far.

suS hl/u qlnjwlous: MARIO h.s no histtry Gf sqiddal or R lf inlnfintls behqkiot.
hssaalt H/#0?r MARIO has baen assatlltlve. F!e has been In flghts but has nev/r serilltlsly Injured anyone,
Addldlert /U:e Hktory: MARIO d:nie: 4n# hidory. of :ubstance abtlse.

Medloatlon Complapx' 'Ihere is no hlstoe of medlgatlcn non compllanO. ' . .z
xk:b,f p z ok s
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. JIMENV , QARIO
ID1 3005025935 DOB: 8/20/2ô02

completo Evaluatlon: lontjnqe

Psyehdmpk medfcatltms hâv: never been prescrlbed for MARIO.

. .2/1A/?û13

AK Pdllt rz

Ps% hotropîc Mee aflsn HIMôU

K CIAUDEVELOPMENTALHISTORY:
MARIO wo the pe qd nf a full t*>  &nd qncömplloted pregl,ancy, Iabor âqd dellvee. Thefe wete no pod-padtlm

complliatlox . Birth welght was In the nôfmâl range. '

MARIO.PaM M  th* veous devel/pmental mllehcoes at age âpprôpflgte tlmel.

FAMILY HISTORY: fafhér#th questloneble Iovel öf impulslvftyq 4nd magic:l lhlnklnga Fathe : ste of the famlly qlx
has questlQnable level fo ImpulslvlN. Pelnns Bf h1e fqmlly hav: been femoved from cöult tn erm slon byjqdpe nMer

MEDIDAL HISTORY:

M -ts* W tzp Ren# ânll
Tll-  1* nô knoe  hie ry of e veœ  drug reacti4ns.

Allet#es ':
Them are no kn-  allefglœ .

PW  Stl4Iœ1 8/â*&: Past D NlV l hlMo? 1$ entirely ne tlve.
Catd/o3 Thera i: :5 iamlly hlstoœ of eârly death due tû cardlxc arrhytbmia or condudicn defed ör Dther r:lated

caMlac Ilues.

MO TALSTAD S: LG RIO is glum! sad looklng, wary, dl<raceble, minimally O mmuqiûativ:, caaqally grx med
, but

appeaa tlnhappy. His speeci is slow and soN, There ls no dlfflctllty namin; obj:ds or repeMicg phlves. signs of
môderete to severe depresslon ae present. Thought cenlent is depres*- . slcwness of physlcal movement helps

reveal'4eprxc- mood- sp- h and thinking qppear slowed by depresxd moGd. Hls affed ls flat. Psyollotlo or
bok- lne psychotic proeess ls p-setït. Mildlv dise anlze  bmhlvloêh-  beên observld. Thinklrlg ls tangentlal

, but
oxanszed. eulcidal tdels 4re convbncsx ly dpnle . Homlcldâl Ideâ: or inteniioM ** convihclx ly dlrge . co nltlve
functionïng and fuqd cf knr< edge is Intad and ag* âppYpflat.. Bhod and Iông te=  memce .fê lhtad. a: i: abllitytc
abe Ad and dô arlthmêtic tâlculatlons. Thls p:tlent 1: fully oflet% d. VfmAbtllal and ftlnd cf knGwledge indlcde
cegnitlve fundlônlng in the rlo=dl range. In:ight lnto Illne> 1 falr, e daljqdgmqnt Is falr, Th:x :re son: of anylety.
H, ls easjly distfe ed. N0 slgns of wlthdrawal are ln evldence.' N: signs cf Into%rwnf-mn ar: preœ ntt H$ appeo nce
is dlefta >it îs goo. Md seech Ig eaar.

AIMS A-m lzee zo*dtodeyl
Faclal and OraI Movements:
1, Facidl expœsslön mle les

(movements of forelead, eyeb- , peno/bital area,
cheeks, lncludlœ fr- nlng, bknklng, smlllng, grlmaclqg)
None

2. Pe?IcraI afea luckerlng, pouting. smacklng)
Nonê .

3.. 4.w (Glenchlngj cll- jng,openiqgp Iateral mvmts)
None

4. Tongue (rate only lncœue ln movam/qt both io
a:d out Qf mouth, not lnabilllyto stlMqln mnv:mertt)
NOl*
Extremlly Movemenl:

5. Uppef ta/ms, Wdsts, handm flngel).
lncludethe follcwlng movemqr% :

- Chorelc (rapld, purpopless' I> gular, :pontaneous)
V x %-! tc',+ R '3 b.ç 6

Case 1:15-cv-20821-UU   Document 13-1   Entered on FLSD Docket 03/30/2015   Page 54 of 70



. . x . c pqge W s .* . , JIMEN>P. MARIO . '.. .,
lD: 3005025935 DOR: 8Q0/2û02

complet: Evalqatitn: cpnticued

. .. . ... 
. , ajAacj a

Alt. lktfelll 1n:

- Alhelcid (slpw, ïn'eûtllaf Ompl:x, sefpentlne)
. D0 p0t incltlde tremor (repetitlve, lfgular, Ihythmlc)
Non.
B. Lewer incltldlng legs, k1ees, 4r1kl::, t* :

(Iater:l kseemovement, fxttgpping, hqAl
drop#ë , fôöt muie ng, lnver<cn & eva lon of foet)
None
Trunk Movements:

1. Neck shldr, hI> trooking. mtlfcnlng. pBivic mvmts)
N*n*
Global Jtxlgement:
:. sevedy efabnormal movements

Non&
9. lnM pacitltlon dueto abnoM al movements

None

10. Patient's awàsenêss pf abnormal movpmenls
None
Dental stkttls:
1 1. Gurrent probjems wlth teeth & 0r dentures?
None

12. D4e$ patient usualli wear detures?
No

DIAGNos:ô: The fcllowlng Dîagncseg.are baôed on currently avallakle informalîon and may calhângâ as additzrœl
informatio: become: avallable.

Axls 1: Pœ Tmqmdic &Me* Dlsorderv 3*.:1 (ActIv:)
WQ Mqjor Depmlsive Dilorder, ReeuA nt, S*v*r/ w/o Pe chotlc Featu-  , 296.33 (AdIve)
WO Atteneoe Defitit Hyp-adlvlty Dllorder. Qomblned Type, :14.e1 (AdIve)

Axls Il: DeferM  Dlagnnss 799,99
Axls 111: MEDICAL HISTORY:

Ade rde Dttlg Neac#ozle:
There Lq no known hldory èf adve-  drug readitns.

M nrglez :

Thpx qlm no Rn/wn allergies.
H zt SlzrgfO ! lf#c@l. Past stlrglcâl hlstôfy ls entlrely qegalive.

canfaG; n ere Is no family hlstee 'f ::f1# death dtle f@ cafdlac arrhythmla cr conductlnn defed nr
dher related cardlac l> ues.
Axls lV;

FAMIW  HISTORY: fatherwith quqstiopable Iével öf impasllvlty, and magical thinking.

Hotlslô:
Economic
Edu/tiönal

Ae  V:

INSTRUCTIONS / RECOMMENDATIONG/ RCAN:

Petlent was educmted abôut fisks, sidê effeds. advem: teadions, benefits of ctlrrent psychetrôélt medlcatfons,

Altematlve treatm@nt optipn:, lncltldlng no trpatmenll Wer: didtlqsled, 4 of fo. I Exk: $.+ <
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pgq: .5 . ..JIMENF' MARIO '.'' .''''' '''2/13/2Q13T .

ID: 3005025935 DOB: 8220= 02

ccmplete Evqluâtinn: Continned
Atpatl.nl lo:

Kcntintle to :ee lqdlvidnal lherâplst
-r:raemmend llMlied cnntact with fAthêf. âhd'no tlnsllpgrvlsed Gcntad tlnless andher psyèhologlcal evaluae n cf fath.r
*e* to :how Ne has impYved dramatlcally ftem IMt evaluatlnn.

NoAdlv, Medlo tlons

Rdurn 4 weeks, or eadler if neede ,

NOTES & RISK FACTORS:

H4s hIt pe ple
Aggree ve wh:n uy et
Has bpen asx ultive
No knôwn histoœ of adver:e drug readltms

Tlmeapeôt eounseling and cooMinating care: 43.67 mirk

Marla J, De( ScI, MD, PA

Ex k) b'.+ N 6 oY 75
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TN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF TE1E
IITH ZUDICIAL CIRCUIT IN AND
l7OR MIAMI-DADE COUNTY.

FLOIUDA

JUVENILE DIVISIO $ j (ox j j'kj h t, ,. ,41, .. !k''it- 
.-,

D1 3-15193A-8 (D ..- jpfê l L b
tj; , . , j
,r -*4 . . k ). A n' / Q 1)' 1, . . t) 1
'; ' ''î i iz,1 ' -'' . .
:
,. . g.S. '; .,p, !.j v .t p:t

y pxfëF'il ?'l27V0 SXDVItt 
, j.y j. ysn!- (',()

IN TLI'E m TERESTS OF:
M . J.-W .
DOB: 08/20/2002
K. J.-W .
DOB: 09/06/2005
M inm' Childrcn/

AM ENDED VERIFIED PETITION FOR DEPENDENCY

COMES NOW. the Petitioner, MARIO JIMENEZ, by artd through the undersigned cotmsel,

and files this Atendkd Verified Petition for Dependency pursuant to Section 39.501, Florida

Stattuts antl ,Fla. R. Juv- P.8.310(a), antt petitions this coutt to adjudicate the above-named child

to be dqpendent within the .mennt'ng and intcnt of sectiûn 39.Q1, Florlda Statutes, and the Flctida

Rules of Juvenilû Ptocedure. As gm unds therefore, Petitioner alleges the following:

1 . This com4 hasjurisdiction over tNe minor cltildren:

Name Birthdatc Uender Persnn Who has custodv

M .J.W . 08/20/2002 Male M öther

K.J.W . 09/0622005 Fcmàlè Mùther

2. The natural mother of thç mlnor children is Karen Wîzel, whose addres; is 12817 SW-

252 Street, Apt 304a Homestead, FL 33932.

3. The legal father ûf th$ milmr children is Mario Jimenez whtl was manied to the Mothcr

at the time of birth tmd cûnception of the child and whnse addruss is 5700 SW 127 Avenue, Apt

1316, M iami, FL 33 1 83-

Ex k.b-'-t O Wl4. 5o f. 1.4
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l-he UCCJEA Afâdavit was filed with thc Court un April 14, 2009 mTd is incorpolmtcd by

rcfctcnce.

Mediation has not Ixen offered,

6. The Amended Verifietl Petition fûr Dependency is upop tk: following:

7. The thildren are deptaden't within thd meaning arld intent of Chqpter 39.01 (14) Flozida

Statutes, in that the motlher has abused the minor children, The acts constituting the abuse

include the fbllowing;

#. The Motller, KAREN SVIZEL abasetl the àlinor clzildrep, as defined in Florida Statute

39,01 (44), in that the Motlwr has bccome mentqlly tmsuble agd hzz psycholfjgicàlly harmed the

minûr children tlu'ough the follolving actioju: 1) rtpegtedly filiug false reports of abuse against

the Father, 5IARI0 JIMENEZ; 2) brainwashing and cdaclling the children int: believing the

false allegations of abuse by Father tmym'ds thvm; 3) attd deliberately obstructing the Father-

childrtn telationship by curtailiag visitationy. lpinimizipg telephoaic tmd elnatl contact, and

insinuating that timesharing with Father is karmful for the childrqn.

Mother': actio,ns have llot only psychologtcally injurtd tlae, minor children, but lèave also

resulted in the manifèstation 0f' Pprental Alizpation Syndrome in the minor childrem

Count 1

A. M ofher'x Actions Cpnstituting Abuse

(i) kltf/f//cz' 'J Repeated Fa/,sd Rqports ()/,615$4,54 qgainst l.-'tvf/tt?r

11 aking ugfounded atlcgations that the Father has1 0
. The h'lother has been rtzpeatt y m

physieally abused the Nltlther and the u'tinor chîldren, particulm'ly the minol. child, NI.J.W .

l 1 . The Mothùr hds been accusing the Father of abuse since 2008, when böth parties Iived in

Nicaragua with their children.

Exklklh- O W )e Z df YV
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l2. In Nicaraguz, the hlptljer broaght several complaints against the Fathcr accusing him of

violtnce towards her and tlw childten. These matters wcre lnvtstigated by the çcurt in

Nicalagva.

13. -1-1l: parties were given joint custödy ancl Fathel had libçral visitation with the children.

1 4. However, Mothcr :bsconded with the eltildrm:? beginning ller campaign tp sèparate tke

children from thûir Father.

15. Soon alter, Fathqr left Niearagua f0r Miami to pursue l'tis mcdici residency tralning.

l6. à/lothtr, despite aIl allegatien: pf ab.
use by Fatller, left hcr coutltry and out ofall thc cities

il) .the world, moved to à/lkmi, whpre Father residek.

17. T o date, 11w Mothtu' ctmtinues tö accuse the Fathet Qf physical and psychological abust

against her and the minor childten. in an apparent attempt tb r' elitigate mattets already addressed

by the Nicazagua, 1) court.

l 8. Mother came to Mimni Nvitll the childzea where, upon irllkrmation and bzlitfi she filed

three DCF ûbuse reports against the Father.

19. Specifically, Mùthe,r rdbn'ed tû an allegèd, yet nonexistent and unproven history af

abuse that Pather had purportedly illstiga4ed agtkinst hvr and .M.J.W.
l

20. The first two investigatiutts by the Department of Childten apd Falnilies (DCF) have

been closed with a designation of ''No lndicatorsy''

21, TI)e Child Protection Team (CP-l') alào ilwqstigated the third DCF rçpokt llled by thû

Nlother und it ultimately closed the hwcstigation with a designation of '4Not Substgntiated'' with

mspect to the allegations of physical ubttse but ''verifled'' fûr the a1. legations of mcntal injmy.

22. Notably, this tiverifqcation'' Qf nwntal injury came after several attempts by h'fother tô

have the children tell invzstigativ: autllm-ities that Father had abused tilem.

Ex k-,ù-'+ O rfkje ah of i#
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23. Upon infotnnation arytl beliefs Mother succeeded itl coaching the children to the extent

whcre ultimately the minor childten came to belkve that Fathcr was abusive towards them,

hwtillîng in them fear and nnimosity towm'ds tllei,r Father,

24. However, thesç inve/tigations demonstrate thet there have becn a() findings that thc

Father has physically abused thû chilllrcn, as claimed by Mother.

2.5. Althoujh tlere isz evidencc ()f substantial psychological injury, pardcularly with tl)e

yokmgtst child, 5f .J.M/., kuch has been caused by klother's açtlons, not by abuse cm th4 part of

Father, as àlegetl b)r Mptherk

26. Even in Nicaragua, 1aw elTtvcemùnt oflicials investigated the Mother's complaints and

dctermined that they wtre unfmmded, ultimattly clgsing the easù.

27. Dkspite numerous invesùigations by various officials in both Nicaragua and A4ianù, the

Mother cöntinued te gû to difrerent indivlduals or orgimizqdons with her allegations.

23 Mothcr's history of making false accnsations and resnrtipg tû diflkrent legat and
. . 

.

investigative authorities yo pelpctmte fzqgd is extensive.

29. In fact, cvidence will show that Mother approachpd Father's sister-in-law to dssist her in

btiaging a false tlahn ot7 abose against sister-in-law'à husbahd. Specitkqlly, hlolher advised her

as to the mtthods and mcans by which t9 lnitiate and ptove the fmudulent claim, ilicluding the

klse of bedy makeup and photogyaphs to ttemonstfate nonexlstent physical abuse.

30. Additionally, uvidtmge in rhe fprm ûf sbkorn testlmony by the partiej.i nanny whilç they

llved tn Nicaragua, will alsc show that the Mother is th: atmsive parent and nc4.the Fayher as has

bken so vehemcntly claimed by Nfother.

30. The presznt case i:just one more expmple of Mother's gaudqlcnt schemes.

F-xk-,b-,à Q 'wq!e 4 0f. 14
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,

3 1 . In her unrdenting ptlrsuit ûf fraudttlcntly accnsing Father of abuse, Mothcr has

psychologically injured tlw minor cllildrtn and cflkctivcly disl'upted the Fathtr-childzen

relationship resulting 1l1 the mgnifzstlgion nf Parental Alienatinn Syndrome.

(i0 Af other 's .lh-l//ill/cl.îA/ag alld Ctltlc/lfrl,g tbe Jz/ïN()# Chîlàwen lgfWN.ç/ Ftdhcr

32. Motltez's aetions in brainwashing and coaching the minor children in her attzmpt to indict

Father, have psych4logically hazuled the minor childrun an.d 1cd to a ttverification'' of allegations

t)f mçntal iljury in th4 CPT reptat.
33. As part of a vicious campaign to sevcr the F>ther-children relationsllip, slotlwr laas

succegsfully braiawashed and coaclmd the chrildren into believing Fatlèc is abpjive towards

them.

34. Over tllc petlod of almost a year, tho childrcn were exclusively mhder Mothcr's çare atld

had no contacç whatsoevtv with Fathet since fle Mûther had kvpt the chfldrçn hidken away from

the F atller.

35- Over a period of marty zuuntlls, Mother wlts able to coach and brainwlh tke minpr

children qgainst the Father.

36, Ultimately, the minor çlidren çould not help but share tha Mother's false allcgations pf

zbuse, especially in light of the fûct that the childrlm wcte apptoximatdy three and six years of

age at the time therefore particulraly susqeptible to Motlwr's nmnipulations.

37. As sudh, the millor chilklren haye act Qnly çoms to btlieve tbat Pàtlwt is abusive towards

thems but lnava 4t1. so repeatad Mother's fhlse claims of abusc te the autlwritks.

38. ln fadt, the childrtn have even accused Father and his çul-rent partner of t'bumiuj'' tlzeir

infant child. This all4gatioo was itwestigated $y the authoritie.s and proven unfotmtlçd-

39. Additionally, the minor children havc gfown inçreasingly and inexpliczbly femful and

rcsenttkl of Father.

f sk', blh- O Vqt 5 o ( 14

Case 1:15-cv-20821-UU   Document 13-1   Entered on FLSD Docket 03/30/2015   Page 61 of 70



40. As expected, this situation has stfiklusly deteriotated the mental ltea1th of the minor

children, pa-tictllarly the ycungcst child, 91.J,V?-

4 1 , The ntinGr childten exhibit a nnmb4r ofpsychological issues, partictllarly MJ.W., whose

psychological evaluaticns havc diagnosed him with An adjustment distxdcr, contbitled with

depressien atld anxiqty, as well as multiple bdbavioral issues inçludib.g aggression and inability

tc intetact B'ith pcers at schûol.

42. Plus, by coaching and brainwashing the mhwr c'hildfçn ajainst Fatherj Mother has

effectively alienated the lninor children from Father.

43,. This constitutes a fèrm of mehtal abuse that needs to be addrzssed; M otlwr's acticns iu

teaching tlw minor children to hate and fem' çheir Father constitutz child abuse, even if nöt (in it!

usual lbfm.

44. As such, 1he 0111y remedy is to remoyt thc: minût childrtn fmm Nlother's t'are and such

an abusive environmeht,

(il'i.l zk//f/ïe/- 's Dtl/ï:ertz/: Obstruction t)//.''aJ/'?e?--(()'/4fjff?-F?, Reladonshîp

45. Qver t14e pjwt fbw years, Mgtlxr ha$ pfevented thc children from visiting Father and has

made ëvezy eftbrt to sabotage tlle rclationship bdween the Fatlpr ald his ihtldttn.

46. ln Nicaragua, tlle mnther absqunded with tht 411iidrvq gnd kept them ltidden l-tom th:

Father, gven bdbrc tbe parties dlvorced.

47. Aft#r theh' divoree, Möthet violated the terms of the forejgn divorce decree by denying

tix Father his viyitaçipn rightq.

4î. Moreover, in hcr unrclenting attempt tci impede thù Fathm--cllildren relationship, Mothcr

has continued making false allegatifms ôfâbklse t))? Father, evtm after the pitrties divorced nnd

'en arter r'ather m'oved eway ttè M iami.ey

Es W, b'.A- O W !i (o of iA
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49- ln fatt, M othet followed Fathcr to Micmi, wheze she continued Sling false l'eports of

abus: against tllem, a11 of- which llave becn uncorrpbDrated afttr multiplc invtstigatiûns-

50. Atditionally, Mûthdl- llas engagckl in brainwashipg and coachitlg of her minor chiidren in

order to antagonige the chilclren and alitnate them from the Father, further straiùing the

relâtitmsàip between them-
5 1 . Mother's incessant efforts havc calminated in the spsptnsion of Fzthqr's timçsharing

rights.
52. As of July 2012, pufsuant to a motion with unsvbstanlidttd çlaitns snbmitted by tlw

Nfotlwlr's attorney hixe in Minmi, Fâther's côntact with the childran was snspended: The basïs

was a DCF rtport that was ultimately clnsed.

53. The Cburt otdered that th# Father be allowed ollly supel-vised visitation :4r18 that daily

telcplloniö contact with the children was to be recorded. This w'as dont atter the Cnutt reviewed

the psychological repurt prepared by Dr. Vanessa Archer, the comztrappoipted psychologist, and

vvithntlt providillg Fgtller thc bendst of an ekidtntiary hearing and oppol-tunlty to crtus-examine

Dr; zArchyr.

54. As such, s'Iother has acctlnlplished ller pbjectives vf di-smpting the Fathtr-childrcn

relationship 4nd antagonlzing tl'te children against their owl) f-atlpl-.

55. In the process, Motlwr has psychologlcélly injuted the chilflren and prt?pnpted the

Iuanifestation ofparental Alienatilm Syndromeu

56. ln sum, Motlwr's cgqdukt est:blix
slies a ntlmber uf factors for imminvntzisk of hapn

including: repcatàd false ttllcgaticns ofabuse; developmuntal and pàychblojical stifling of. the

cbildrcn by Mother; venue shopping and manipul@tion of repogçt's, ibvestigdtive, and

therapeutic professionals; coaching and brainwashing of the mincr children; and sabotaging

cfmtact with tlje childral's Father. Through thc aforementionûd attions, kfother hérmed the

Q xW. b-,# 'hy 4 of 24
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minor children as dellned in Floritk Stctutes 39.01 (32) and/or caustt the èhildrell's physical,

mental ûr emotional l,ealth to dc significantly ilnpaired;

57. Dtlc to thc toncezns alzeady eqpressed, as well as Mother's manipulation of the child

abuse investigative prccûss and her histpry ofabusv, Father seeks coult intervention to determine

the stability of the clxildren under tho Nfother's care.

58. As suell, Father is pot pursuipg this action as a meuns to engag; in fotrum sllppping, but

rather because lw ha: legitimate concerns r4garding llis children's satkty imd psychologicvl

heqltl) while untler tlle cm-e of their Nfother.

59. Fathtr is pursuing art actilm fbr which he has fl statutoty right and all Fguable basis in

law or tkct. Therefbre, the façt tllat $1:4 çase was transfcst4d to ancther conrt shotlld npt be

grounds for dismissing an gtlwrwise meritorlou: claim f0r wl'tith thet'e is subslnntial factval

Su#P0r),

B. Psychèlogical Harm and Parental Aliengtipp Syndrvme

60. Mothtr's.actions, as discusskd Abûve, tlu-eaten harm and place the qhildreq af risk or

prospective risk of harm to .t1z: childmn as (lttlned in Flofida Statutes 39.01(32) cause and likvly

to catlse the children's mental or emotipqal healtl/ to he significantly impail-ed or to be in dalger

of being slgnilicantly impaired.

41 . Mbther's conduct, thrqugh 1:41- actions, has psychologically lnjured tlAe chiidrena

espedally NI.Z.W .

62. 1-0 datv, tlw child has had four psychologtcal evaluationsi with the ûrst two psychological

evallàntions taking placc in Njcatagpa and y1)q latter two in Miami.

69. The first psyehological evaluation dated May of 2008 originated as a p'esult ofMothet's

allegations jhal Father was seàually abusing the nlinor child. Afyer being examined by both u

Ex k-.k',4- O YM Q.8 on 44
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psychologist and forensic physician, it was cstablished tllat. although tlae minoz child exhibited

'

minor synlptoms ofanxiety, there was no physicpl evidknce ûf kexual abusez

64. The second psythological cvaluation dated in lune of 2069, established that M.J.W.

presented an episode of anxlety and considerable psychûlogital damagw which cûllld potentially

leatl tk'i rapid and signilkant psyclwlogical crosion.

65. The psychological repolt alsû stresscd that tiye cllild's emolional needs weze net being

met, and yhat Shis could interfere with the child's psychological groqrth and dfzvelopment.

66. The third psychologicàl assesstnent, which talc- es place alkr numercus treatment Kssions

in Miami from August of 201 1 through May of 20 12, diagnosqd thq child 'writh an ttdjustment

disorder, combined wlth depresNiop arjd armiety.

67. Additionally, the evalualion reports that M.I.W. exhibits defiant and aggressive bellakior

in school towardà teachers and his classmates.

68. The child is unabte to intzracî with teachtys and classmates in an appropriate meq nner and

does not couplete his homtwork. Notably, this hak be4n the situation wltile rnpthet' ha.s had

qxciusive de facto custody of thc chiid.

69. l-luwever, tlw therapist for M.J.W. wllile he was undcr Father's care and away from

Mother's influùntq, Dr. Allcia Vidal-zas, diycloses in her clihical notes dlat durin: that pericàd of

tifne &l.J.:V.'s bkhavior improved signifkant,ly; hi$ gggressitm at school subsided consifkrably,

and his academic performtmce tmproved,xeven obtainilzg an I-lonor Roll diploma in school.

70. Adclitionally, while untle.t qlqse qontatt witharathet, the Fatl'mr-childten relationship

dfastically ilnproved. in fact, during a psychologica! sessiona N1.J-W- expressed how he was no

ExklblA Q -17.24 r ôf 14
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longet affgtd oflk-athcr, now that he did not reside witll gfothel-, M.JtM/: àlso denied Father being

abusive towards him.

71 . Neverthelçss, once conîact with Father was suspended by the Court based on a hearsay

report by Dr. Archer, M.J.W.'S lnental healtll begim fo rapiêly deterioratt; thq kst pkychiatric

çvâluation, dated f-ebruary 20 l3, indicated yhg,t tlle minor thild exhibits a myriad oL' symptoms

including. but lwt limlted to: anxicty, deptessive dlsord4t, Post Traumatic Stress Disorder,

diftlkulty slçeping, feellngs f)f intense tbar and helplessness, Attention Deficit Hyperacfivity

Disorder, a,s we,ll :I.s behqviqyal isstle?, such as angerxnd aggzeoion.

72. Noubly, this hcs beeli w'hilè gnder Mbther's kxclusive custody and Fith sm/erely limited

antt supcrviscd contact with Father.

73. Psychologii al studies have proven that childr:n exhibit a namber o?negative behaviofs

as a respansc to thz cffects of paretltal alienqtion Which has occurred in this caie.

74. Parelltal alrienqtion lias bean desned to be a set ûf strategies 'that parents tlse to ucdermin:

and intetfere wkth the relatifmship that a child h@j with tmother parent.

75. Tlwse stmtegies inçludp but are not limited to badsmouthing the other pazep.t, limiting

contact with that parent, fprclng chilqlren t: rkject the other partrit. ervating the inlpl-eysion that

the odwr parent is dangcroas, forcing the child to choosv antl belittling and limitipg contact Nvith

tlp :xtended family for the targetqd parent.

76. A11 of the above hav: been prestr)t in this casç; tiuough hm' açtiûlxs. M qther has çakklçd a

rlft in the Fatherwchildrvn z'elatiqnsllip by limitihg Fathef''s kisitatien with the minor chjldr4n And

Ex kLL-.# Q Calt k0 &f i+
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by coaching the çhildren tû Lelieve that tlm Fathcr is dangerous and abusive towards them. The

alienation Ilas progressed tn include not otlly l?athcr, Lut also Fathvlrs qxtended fardily.

77. Psychological researcll llas proven that exposing children to sudl alienation fepresents a

form of emotional abuse.

72. Children wllb suffet from Parental Alicnation Syndromq hgve beçn shöwn ttn develop l11c

céncept that one parent is that loving parent, while tlz other is the hated parcnt who has done

b'evil'' or ttwicketlnegs'' n4t only towazds the alienasing parent but towark'!s th: child.

79# Additionally. studies have provva that àll gpod melnoriizs have been destroyet and there

has been brainwdshing in order to make thç child fea.fttl of lhe alicnated pamnt. '

sû. *l-herefote, the child lcsej Suppprt frum not ùrkly thc patcnt but also thc grartdpal-epts alld

extended family Gf that alienated parent,

3 1 . The patmmal grandfather .and grantlmotiwl' hàve gteàt contents rtgarding the children's

psychological well-being. Tlle parefltal grapdlâthey.has reported to ba currently scarçd of being

around the children d'ue to tllk'faihz allegations that the mcther might employ irt the clùldzen's

mind antl lherefom possibly falsçly ipcriminathlg him. Gratldfgther has serious concm-ns

regarding 1he detçrioration of tlle refaticnship wlti tlw chlldren. 2

82, Ulltlotlbttdly, therc qre psycllological effects that ocçur i.n clljldren tbat are suffering this

syndrœnt such as: anger, loss or lack ef impulsr control in çonductv developipg lktu-s lmd

phobias, sluep disorders. ppor pem- rçlatiönsllip aud educationaj problcms.

' Ludwîg. f2. l-owenstein. PII-D, Prodlems stlftkred b
.

y childan dqe tè the eff' ccts t)f Pafental Alfenayipn Syndrome,

# 166 No. 24 2(*2) IZG #ti4..z#ié. '(Justice of-tlle Peuce
, vû. . , .

'2 Amy J. . L- gaktr, Ph.D, pal-àntal àlienatiûll ës Exmotipnal àbtlsc bt-cllildrën, (PAychology 'rolky) 70J. 1

Esk. k-,A- O Twqq-tlof.â4
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83. A1l of the majo? symptoms al'e exllibited by 51-J.'W/. Prior psych/lvgical evaluation antl

r - orts confinn that the child ekhibits thest symptams, 3
llis teacher s lçp

84. Thc child exhibits anger isstzs and ppo? peer rèlatiol:ships, as evident b)r his neggtiye

interaction with lli: peers.

85. Repolls have sbown thas .M.J.M/. has uscd ptofane wnrds around his peer membel's atld

has bten in sevetul altercatiûns with his pecrs.

:6. T11c youngegt child hlls shown synlpsoms assoçiated withsleep distmbnpces t9 the exteltt

that thv child has been tepotïed to have slept wîth a lujlk qnderneath his bed.

87z Additionally, tl'le minoz child exllibltâ anxipus behàviors and has continuously

communicated to the Pather his redentltwnt fQr allegedly ûbounding the fatnily.

88. Notably, typical symptoms or behaviop related to children whö hâve experienced what

Mother alleged M .J .W . expcrienctu are tratmm-speeific dreqms, mmling away fïom hèma,

dissociation, Jerealizations depersoflalization and prtoccupation with the ttagma, noqe t)f whiçh

are exhiblted by the minor child,

89. Moreover, the mother's exttsusive lgbtofy of false repofts ofàbus: agaipst tlp father

evtdences a pattcrn ûf attentifm peeking bchavior and depèndency whicl) demonstmtes a l/ck of

care fbr the children': emotionul and psychnlogical healjh âf!d welibeipg,

90. Through her actions. Nltltlwr has harmtd thè.children's relationsllip with lzi; .tàther âpd

signitscantly impaired tlw child's enlotiçmâl alld psyèholtjgëtal healthx as detailed above,

;' Ludwk. F. Lûwçnstcin, PlkD, Pmbldms' stlffered by children due tt:h tllû cflkcts 4lhpaltntal Alienation Syndrtlmz.
(Justlce of tbe Pente, Vol. lGö No. 2 49 2002) f:0.464-466,

Exkbl-t O Taji tz- o f 14
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9 l . Mother h:ts caused aud/i: likely to cpntinue to cause the children's physièal, mental. nr

emotiollal healtl) lo be signifcantly impaired, as defined in Florida Statutes 39.0 1 (32),

Undel. Chapter 39, Florida Slattltvs, tlwrclztk of' tlw cow't is tequirtd to issue a smnmons tc

tbe following parents or custtndiaps:

The natural nhothttr of thc minor chiltlrcn, Ka/en W lzel, whos: address is 123 l 7 SW 252

Slreet, Apt 704, Homestead, l7L 33032. The legal fathzr of thc minor childrcn, Mario Jimen4z,

whose addrcss is 570() SW l 27 Avcnue, Apt 1:j J 6, Viami, FL 33 l 83.

TVVIEREFORE, the Petitioner asks' that ptocess may ijxue in due course to brlng the abûve-

nanhed parties belbre tlx cugrt to be dealt with accozding lo the layk And to adjudicate tlze above-

namùd pli
. 

nor children to bz depcndtnt-

Thi's Petition is Jt5 led in.goûd faith.

oaz thls 
..,) day of May, 201 .

PETIT IONER, MARIO JIMSNEZ

By:

Ileru e . 4z) l,, sq-

I 24 4, S W  t2 Aiznue
Miami l7L 33 1 86

. N .

Exh', :Lt O T4jq .tz of .1+
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VERIFICATION

1, MARIO JIMENEZ, dû ftetby solemnly swear tllat 1 have catreftllly r>d each and every

stutcment contâined in this my Amended Pdkion for Dependency Altd t éch and every

statement cöntained herein is true and ccrrect.

MA E

Stàte of Floridà
County of-Nfiami-Dade

jçjThe forgtkng instrtlment was atknowledges before me this $ day of May 2013, MARIO

X

II51D-NEZ, wilo ( ) is personttlly knopn or ( ) has produced a driver's licçnseTàs identifcatitn.

(Notary Stal 1

! 
.e . .. y.

> : w e .> . > wj,

Notz u. it
Print d Nam . ûzzktt @ .Sœq..i(1q'ç
My commioion Expirps: î!A<!QN1.

CERTIFICATE OF SERW CE

I HEIG BY CERTIFY ttat g tru: and cûrtect copy
petsonally served to ttte persoq lisJeyl belöw ofl M>y -W 9 2013: Az)a Meralcs, Esq., 6910 North
KendAll Drive, Second Fluor, Mlami? FL 33 l 5t$9 orales/keyùsmiller-com and Anasttpig

t he pm ies, 770 Potlce De Leotl Xlvd., C4ra1 Oablesz FL. '
Oardiaz Esq. Guardian Ad Litem èr f

Respectfully s b lt ,

a ?) !
DEylst' . ART SCANZIANI, Esq.
Florid arNo'; 2k8 0

of tllis doçumentwas z-luqiled and

Dcnfàe/zscanziatli-cptn
MARIE L. BAEZ LORENZO, Es:.
FloridA B#r N0.: 93711
Mart'tfil.s-canaziarti.-cotm
TRINL-'N E ZARRANS Esq.
Florida Bar No.; 8$612

-f*r1 rl (htt ft ('j)r'-s (:111) iri:l 1) k. (Lk: I11
tAUL JUHN SCANZIANI, Esq-,
Florida Bar No.: 90041

l'Aâul@!st.a' nzlalli-èoin.
SENISE M. SCANZIANI,.ESQ., P.A,
2464 S W. 1271b Avenuel .

Miamit Florza 33 l 8.6
E-service: patllû-f,l--scanziltrti.toln
(T) (20,5) 27:4-9033 (F3 (30!) 274-9034

ExtLkl..?- Q Tq? 3-4 Qf f'Y
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